# **Neil Arya** 10 B Victoria St. S. Kitchener, Ontario N2G 1C5 Tel: 519 783 0021 Fax: 519 783 0031 narya@uwaterloo.ca

# **Contents**

Education:	2
Professional Experience:	
Awards:	
Positions:	3
Memberships:	4
Projects and Areas of Research Interest:	5
Publications	9
Presentations and Research	17
Roundtables	36
Teaching	38
Boards and Committees	32
Editorial Boards and Review Committees	39
Reviewer	40
PhD Committees ERS	40
Paid Consultancies	41
Grants Received	41
Videos	41
Study Credits	38
Exams	42
Travel	42
Languages	42
Hobbies	42

# **Education:**

2011- D. Litt. Honorary Doctor of Letters, Wilfrid Laurier University, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada

2004- FCFP, Fellow of College of Family Physicians of Canada

1992- CCFP, Family Medicine, McGill University, Montreal, Quebec, Canada

1990-1992- Jewish General Hospital and CLSC, Cote des Neiges, Montreal, Quebec Canada

1990- MD, Queen's University, Kingston, Ontario, Canada

1985- BASc, Chemical Engineering, University of Toronto, Toronto, Ontario Canada

# **Professional Experience:**

#### 2005- Present

*Family Physician*- Waterloo-Wellesley Family Health Team Kitchener-Waterloo Family Health Teaching Centre, McMaster University, Ontario, Canada- <u>www.family-medicine.ca</u>

#### 1992-2005

Family Physician- Solo Practice, 99 Northfield Dr. E #202, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada

#### 1999-2010 Hospital Privileges at Grand River and St. Mary's Hospitals Hospitalist Core Group

-Core Coverage, St. Mary's Hospital, Kitchener, Ontario, Canada (1998-2000, 2002- 2008) -Core Coverage, Grand River Hospital, Kitchener, Ontario, Canada (1999-2004)

#### 1993-2003

Part-Time Physician- University of Waterloo Health and Safety, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada

*Other Professional Experience:* worked in concurrent locums, walk-in clinics and Community Health Centres in the Waterloo area, Guelph, Espanola and Corner Brook, Newfoundland, Canada.

### Awards:

2013- Ontario College of Family Physicians Award of Excellence College of Family Physicians of Canada

2012 - Community Service Award Arya Samaj Markham

2012 LCC Ambassador Award, London Convention Center, London, Ontario, Canada http://www.londoncommunitynews.com/2012/04/city-ambassadors-honoured/

2011 D. Litt. Honorary Doctor of Letters, Wilfrid Laurier University, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada

http://www.wlu.ca/documents/47006/Spring2011-Convocation-Program-web.pdf

http://www.wlu.ca/documents/48946/Arya\_Convocation\_Address.pdf

http://www.therecord.com/print/article/531318

https://www.schulich.uwo.ca/schulichhome/articles/2011/04/14/dr-neil-arya-to-receive-honorary-degree

2011 Advocacy Award Kitchener-Waterloo, Reception Centre for 25th Anniversary

2011 Mid- Career Award International Health American Public Health Association http://aphaih.wordpress.com/tag/ih-section-awards/

http://family-medicine.ca/awards/

2009 Geeta Gupta Award for Equity and Diversity College of Family Physicians of Canada 2008- Part of Centre for Family Medicine Kitchener/ Waterloo Ontario Family Practice of Year (OCFP) 2006-2007- USC Teaching Honour Role Award of Excellence- University of Western Ontario, London, Ontario, Canada

2000- Distinguished Indo-Canadian Nominee- Kitchener-Waterloo India-Canada Association

1998- YMCA Peace Medallion- YMCA

1990- Aesculapian Society Award- Queen's University, Kingston, Ontario, Canada

1990- Psychiatry Award- Queen's University, Kingston, Ontario, Canada

1982, 1986- Athletic Letters- Queen's University Medicine, University of Toronto New College

1981- Highest Graduating Average- Grade 13- Grey County 95.3% and numerous awards for individual courses and various contests

### **Positions:**

Medicine Conflict and Survival- Online May 2017- present- Contributing Editor

North American Refugee Health Conference (NAHRC)- Toronto, Ontario, Canada 2014- present- **Organizing Committee Member** <u>https://www.northamericanrefugeehealth.com/faculty</u>

Global Peace Centre Canada- Waterloo, Ontario, Canada 2014- 2017- Chair www.gpccanada.org or http://jahanzebca.wix.com/globalpeacecentrecan

Canadian Physicians for Research and Education in Peace (CPREP) 2013- Present – President/ Chair www.cprep.ca

PEGASUS Conference 2013- Present- Chair www.pegasusconference.ca

American Public Health Association- International Committee 2013-present- Chair

Ontario College of Family Physicians- Environmental Health Committee 2013- 2015- Chair

Ontario College of Family Physicians- Education and Research Steering Committee 2010- present- Member

Office of Global Health, Schulich School of Medicine & Dentistry University of Western Ontario, London, Canada *April 2009- June 2013 founding Director* 

International Physicians for the Prevention of Nuclear War (IPPNW) <u>www.ippnw.org</u> -Winner of the 1985 Nobel Peace Prize 2004-2006 Vice President 2000-2002 Co- Vice President

Physicians for Global Survival (Canadian Affiliate of IPPNW) <u>www.pgs.ca</u> 2000-2002 *President* 1999 *President-Elect* 1997-1999 *Secretary Treasurer* 

Health Studies and Gerontology, University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada 2007-2010 Adjunct Professor

Environment and Resource Studies, University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada 2002-Present Adjunct Professor

Family Medicine University of Western Ontario, London, Ontario, Canada 2005-Present Adjunct Professor

Department of Family Medicine, Faculty of Health Sciences, McMaster University, Hamilton, Ontario, Canada 2004-Present **Part-time Assistant Clinical Professor** 

**St. Mary's General Hospital, Kitchener, Ontario, Canada** 1996-1999 Board & Medical Advisory Committee 1997-1999 President Medical Staff 1996-1997 Vice President 1996 Secretary

Queen's University, Kingston, Ontario, Canada Aesculapian Society - 1986-1987- Secretary

University of Toronto, Toronto, Ontario, Canada Heat House Bridge Club-1983-1985- Chairperson-New College Student Council 1983-1984-Athletic Commissioner-1982-1983-Education Commissioner 1983-1985- Coach- New College- Men's Tennis, Women's Flag Football

# **Memberships:**

2010-Present	American Public Health Association
2010-2012	Global Health Education Consortium
2008-2010	Healthy Communities Research Network
2004-2009	ESCUELA- Ethical and Sustainable Community University
	Exchanges with Latin America
1985-Present	Physicians for Global Survival/ IPPNW
1981- Present	Amnesty International
1998-2001, 2007- Present	Canadian Society of International Health
1999- Present	Canadian Association of Physicians for the Environment
	Ontario Medical Association (OMA)
	Canadian Medical Protective Agency (CMPA)
	College of Physicians and Surgeons of Ontario (CPSO)
	The College of Family Physicians of Canada (CFPC)
1999-2002	Group of 78
1993-1999	Waterloo Citizen's Environmental Advisory Committee
1992-present	Ontario Medical Association (OMA)
	Canadian Medical Protective Agency (CMPA)
	College of Physicians and Surgeons of Ontario (CPSO)
	The College of Family Physicians of Canada (CFPC)
1999-2002	Group of 78
1993-1999	Waterloo Citizen's Environmental Advisory Committee

# **Projects and Areas of Research Interest:**

#### Most Significant Contributions:

Neil Arya is a family physician in Kitchener Ontario He is the president of the Canadian Physicians for Research and Education in Peace (CPREP) (www.cprep.ca), Chair of the PEGASUS Global Health Conference (www.pegasusconference.ca). He is also Chair elect of the American Public Health Association International Section. He remains Assistant Clinical Professor in Family Medicine at McMaster University (part-time) and Adjunct Professor in Environment and Resource Studies at the University of Waterloo.

He is a past Vice-President of International Physicians for the Prevention of Nuclear War (IPPNW), which won the 1985 Nobel Peace Prize and former President of Physicians for Global Survival (PGS) and has written and lectured around the world about Peace through Health. He was founding the Director of the Global Health Office at Western University and has conducted research around international experiences as well as the impact of overseas electives on host communities and students.

Dr. Arya continues as founder Director of the Kitchener/Waterloo Refugee Health Clinic in collaboration with the Kitchener Waterloo Reception House where he provides case-specific care to newcomers and those in need of specialized care and was lead physician developing the Psychiatric Outreach Project, providing mental health for those homeless or at risk in St. John's Kitchen in Kitchener, tasks which led to him receiving the 2009 College of Family Physicians of Canada Geeta Gupta Award for Equity and Diversity. In 2013 he was given a College of Family Physicians Canada (CFPC) Award of Excellence. In 2011 Dr. Arya received a D. Litt. (Honorary) from Wilfrid Laurier University and the mid-Career Award in International Health from the American Public Health Association.

#### 1. Global Health

- Previous Director of Global Health Office- Schulich School of Medicine and Dentistry- University of Western Ontario
- Teaching Global Health courses at Schulich School of Medicine and Dentistry- University of Western Ontario
- Teaching McMaster Residents and Medical Students placed in the Waterloo Wellington area Global Health and in the University of Waterloo Master's in Public Health Programme
- Chair of the PEGASUS Global Health Conference.

#### 2. Ecosystem Health

- 2014- Chair of Environmental Health Committee of the Ontario College of Family Physicians)
- Teaching of Ecosystem Health courses- Schulich School of Medicine and Dentistry- University of Western Ontario, London, Ontario, Canada and in the Graduate Programme of Environment and Resource Studies at the University of Waterloo
- Development of rational, systems approach basis to health issues. Working within ERS Department, academics, health practitioners to see how we can work for better health.
- Roundtables with academics and practitioners from the Universities of Guelph, Waterloo and University of Western Ontario to discuss tri-University cooperation.
- Papers in Canadian Journal of Public Health and Global Public Health.

- Co-edited issue of *Alternatives* with David Waltner-Toews on Ecosystem Health.
- Looking at restructuring health and its delivery for obtaining greater benefits, broad determinants of health with use of the voluntary or third sector.
- Papers such as "General Practitioners' responses to global climate change lessons from clinical experience and the clinical method"

#### 3. Peace through Health

- Taught courses at undergrad level at McMaster University and Conrad Grebel College of the University of Waterloo
- Written about how health sector workers have unique qualities to work for peace and prevention of war and violence.
- Articles in *British Medical Journal, Croatian Medical Journal, Medicine Conflict and Survival.* Chapters in a Handbook of *Peace Studies* (Johan Galtung and Charles Webel editors), Encyclopedia of Peace Studies (Oxford) and in *War and Public Health* (2nd edition Vic Sidel and Barry Levy editors)
- Co-edited *Peace through Health* with Joanna Santa Barbara 2008, Kumarian Press. The model developed might be used to look at how other sectors of society could contribute towards peace.
- Lectures around the world eg in Germany, El Salvador, Guatemala, Panama, China, India, Israel/Palestine, Australia, Ireland, Italy, Denmark, Norway, Switzerland, US, Canada.
- AUSCAN Cooperative research on Peace and Health with Australian researchers from the University of New South Wales School of Public Health to evaluate health work for peace. http://.www.sphcm.med.unsw.edu.au/
- Medical Peace Work European Consortium Advisor/Reviewer/Author
  <u>http://www.medicalpeacework.org/</u> funded by Leonardo da Vinci program Transfer of Innovation
  fund
- President of the Canadian Physicians for Research and Education in Peace (CPREP)

#### 4. Pesticides and Human Health

- Development of this issue in terms of ecosystem health, risks and benefits, adopting the Precautionary Principle.
- Working with the Ontario College of Family Physicians, Canadian Association of Physicians for the Environment <u>http://www.cape.ca</u> and local community activists.
- Member of the Pest Management Advisory Council of Health Canada. <u>http://www.hc-sc.gc.ca/ahc-asc/media/nr-cp/2005/2005\_64\_e.html</u>
- Articles in Public Health Journals and Newspapers. Reviewer for the Ontario College of Family Physicians Report

#### 5. Eco-Friendly Family Medicine Office

- Working to develop an eco-friendly family medicine teaching unit in Waterloo. Students may assist in design of the office, development of modules for patients and practitioners helping to determine best environmental practices and evaluation.
- Lisa Mu, UWO medical student worked summer 2005 to develop these concepts and continues to work with me as a Community Medicine Resident at UBC. Relevant articles on this may be found at: <u>www.family-medicine.ca</u>

#### 6. Mental Health of Homeless

• Worked collaboratively with St. John's Kitchen, the Working Centre and the Region of Waterloo to provide mental health services in the Waterloo Region-Included research component re. effectiveness.

#### 7. Refugee Health

- Founder and Director of Kitchener/Waterloo Refugee Health Clinic in collaboration with Reception centre <u>http://kwrcentre.ca/</u>
- Presentations, articles, research, and advocacy, development of protocols and medical student training for the Newcomer Health Project in London, Ontario through the Global Health Office.

#### 8. Israel/ Palestine Health

- Presentations on both Israeli and Palestinian Determinants of Health, Mental Health of Palestinians
- Member of Boards Healing Across the Divides (Scientific) http://healingdivides.org/pages/aboutUs.htm
- Network of Spiritual Progressives <u>http://www.spiritualprogressives.org</u>
- and Partners for Sustainable Development

#### 9. El Salvador, Guatemala and Central America- Towards a Peaceful Society

- El Salvador-Work with Dr. Emperatriz Crespin and GTZ on social reconstruction in El Salvador using a Peace through Health model; training of medical and other university students in Peace through Health.
- Guatemala- Worked with Dr. Juan Carlos Chirgwin and Pueblo Partisans supervising McGill medical students on primary care of indigenous populations Developing further partnerships with Dr. Victor Lopez on clinical training and research on mental health

#### **10. Pharmaceutical Industry and Physicians:**

- Member on the Task Force on Schulich Industry Relations
- Written articles on the HPV vaccine and on medical decision making.
- Family practice for more than 20 years

### 11. Exploration of Global Health Medical Electives/Partnerships:

• Exploration of medical electives in Israel/ Palestine, East Africa, Guatemala/Peru, India and China

#### 12. NGOs and Activism/Advocacy

- Have taken a leadership role in peace and environmental activist groups.
- Presentations-Exploration of effective activism and Role of Medical Practitioner in Advocacy
- How can we improve or evaluate what we do to promote peace and sustainability?
- <u>http://www.pgs.ca</u> and <u>http://www.ippnw.org</u>
- Arya N (Signatory)- Brundtland GH, Glinka E, Hausen HZ, D'Avila RL. (September 2013). Open Letter: Let us treat patients in Syria. *The Lancet*, 32 (9897), pages 1019-1020. doi:10.1016/S0140-6736(13)61938-8 <u>http://www.thelancet.com/journals/lancet/article/PIIS0140-</u> <u>6736%2813%2961938-8/fulltext</u>. See also: <u>http://www.msf.org/article/syria-global-coalitiondoctors-calls-medical-and-humanitarian-access</u>

#### 13. Alternative Security: A Sustainable International Security Policy

- Developing a more holistic, sustainable, healthy model of view of Security.
- Part of United Nations University (Japan), and Griffith University (Australia) roundtable 'The End of Westphalia? "Re-envisioning sovereignty" 2005 Workshops and Presentation to UN Secretariat Chapter and book
- Articles on "Realism" in Medicine and medical approaches to war and peace.

#### 14. Ethical and Sustainable Community University Exchanges with Latin America (ESCUELA)

• Working with Faculty in Health Studies, Environmental Studies, Engineering and Spanish at the University of Waterloo and Global Studies at Wilfrid Laurier University to develop academic and other exchanges, particularly in Latin America, with Peace, Social Justice, Sustainability and Health Components.

#### **15. Marginalized Populations**

- Developed Marginalized Community Selective with the <u>Southwest Ontario Aboriginal Health</u>
  <u>Access Centre</u> (SOHAC), London Intercommunity Health Centre, London Cross Cultural Learning
  Centre and Middlesex London Health Unit to coordinate training at the University of Western
  Ontario
- On membership committee of the Canadian Doctors Medicare
- Founded the Kitchener-Waterloo Refugee Health Clinic and St. John's Kitchen whereby Dr. Arya conducts research in each establishment. Includes a dental clinic to serve those of low income status in Kitchener Waterloo

# **Publications**

#### Peace/ Peace through Health/ Alternative Security/ War Prevention

Abuelaish I & Arya N. (2017). The Palestinian- Israeli conflict: a disease for which root causes must be acknowledged and treated. *Medicine, Conflict and Survival.* (Editorial). <u>http://www.tandfonline.com/doi/full/10.1080/13623699.2017.1344378</u> **Arya N**. (2017). Peace and Health: Bridging the North-South Divide. *Medicine, Conflict & Survival.* 

Editorial.

**Arya N**. (2017). Renewing the Call for Public Health Advocacy against Nuclear Weapons. *Medicine, Conflict & Survival: Palestine Special Section*, 33 (3). Editorial.

Izzeldin A & Arya N. (2017). Hatred- a public health issue. *Medicine, Conflict & Survival, Peace Through Health Special Issue*: 33 (2): 1-6. <u>http://www.tandfonline.com/doi/full/10.1080/13623699.2017.1326215</u>

**Arya N**, Birch M, Boulton F, Hodgson S, Holdstock M, Ingram A, KAramoskos P, Kett M, McCoy D, Pountney M, Rushton S, Smith J, van Bergen L, Wills E. (2015). The Lancet, Gaza and academic publishing: defending political engagement. *Medicine, Conflict and Survival*, 31(2):81-87. http://www.tandfonline.com/doi/abs/10.1080/13623699.2015.1050933

**Arya N.** (2015). Responsibility to Protect at age 10 – still worthy of support? *Medicine, Conflict and Survival*, 31(3-4): 144-152. <u>http://www.tandfonline.com/eprint/rykszQpB8wvkPCuIzk6V/full</u>

Wiist William, Barker Kathy, **Arya Neil**, Rohde Jon, Donohoe Martin, White Shelley, Lubens Pauline, Gorman Gerry, Hagopian Amy. The Role of Public Health in the Prevention of War: Rationale and Competencies. (June, 2014). American Journal of Public Health, 104 (6). Pp e34-e47. http://ajph.aphapublications.org/doi/abs/10.2105/AJPH.2013.301778

Abuelaish I, Fazal N, Doubleday N, **Arya N**, Poland B, Valani R. (2013). The Mutual Determinants of Individual, Community and Society Health and Peace. *International Journal of Peace and Development Studies*, 4 (1). pp. 1–7

http://www.academicjournals.org/ijpds/abstracts/abstracts/abstracts/2013/Feb/Abuelaish% 20 et% 20 al. htm the stract st

**Arya**, N. (2010). Peace can be Good for your Health. In *Nuclear Proliferation and the Dilemma of Peace in the Twenty-First Century* (pp. 77-84). Cambridge: Cambridge Scholars Publishing.

**Arya**, N. (2010). Peace through Health. In *The Oxford International Encyclopaedia of Peace*. *N. Young* (*Ed.*), Oxford: Oxford University Press.

Buhmann, C., Santa Barbara, J., Arya, N. & Klaus, M. (2010). The roles of the health care sector and health workers before, during and after violent conflict. Medicine, Conflict and Survival, 26 (1):4-23.

Jacobsen, T. Sampford, C., Thakur, R. (Eds.) (2008). *Re-Envisioning Sovereignty – The End of Westphalia*. Aldershot: Ashgate Publishing Limited. http://www.ashgate.com/pdf/tis/9780754672609 US.pdf

Chapter

Arya, N. (2008). *Do no Harm: Towards a Hippocratic Standard for International Civilisation*. (pp. 171-192). Aldershot: Ashgate Publishing Limited.

Arya, N. (2008). Just War, Psychology and Terrorism: Extended Book Review. *Medicine, Conflict and Survival,* 24 (2): p 135-144.

Arya, N. & Santa Barbara, J. (Eds.) (2008). *Peace through Health: How Health Professionals Work for a Less Violent World*. Kumarian Press: Bloomfield, CT. <u>http://www.amazon.com/Peace-Through-Health-Professionals-Violent/dp/1565492587</u>

#### Chapters

Santa Barbara, J. & **Arya**, **N**. (2008). Introduction. In N. Arya & J. Santa Barbara (Eds.), *Peace through Health: How Health Professionals Work for a Less Violent World* (pp. 3-14). Kumarian Press: Bloomfield, CT.

**Arya, N**. (2008). Medical Ethics. In N. Arya & J. Santa Barbara (Eds.), *Peace through Health: How Health Professionals Work for a Less Violent World* (pp. 89-100). Kumarian Press: Bloomfield, CT.

Chase, R. & Arya, N. Epidemiology as a Tool for Interdisciplinary Peace and Health Studies. In N. Arya & J. Santa Barbara (Eds.), *Peace through Health: How Health Professionals Work for a Less Violent World* (pp. 161-174). Kumarian Press: Bloomfield, CT.

**Arya, N.** (2008). Secondary Prevention- Humanitarian Ceasefires *and* Doctor as Witness: Opposing Economic Sanctions on Iraq (1990-2003). In N. Arya & J. Santa Barbara (Eds.), *Peace through Health: How Health Professionals Work for a Less Violent World* (pp. 193-195 & 213). Kumarian Press: Bloomfield, CT.

**Arya, N**. (2008). Tertiary Prevention- The World Health Organization: Health as a Bridge for Peace. In N. Arya & J. Santa Barbara (Eds.), *Peace through Health: How Health Professionals Work for a Less Violent World* (pp. 240-245). Kumarian Press: Bloomfield, CT.

**Arya, N.**, Klaus, M. & Buhmann, C. (2008). Educating Health Professionals in Peace. In N. Arya & J. Santa Barbara (Eds.), *Peace through Health: How Health Professionals Work for a Less Violent World* (pp. 301-309). Kumarian Press: Bloomfield, CT.

Arya, N. & Santa Barbara. (2008). Looking Ahead. In N. Arya & J. Santa Barbara (Eds.), *Peace through Health: How Health Professionals Work for a Less Violent World* (pp. 311-318). Kumarian Press: Bloomfield, CT.

**Arya, N**. (2008). Do No Harm: Towards a Hippocratic Standard for International Civilization. In T.Jacobsen, C. Sampford & R.Thakur (Eds.), *Re-envisioning Sovereignty: The End of Westphalia*? (pp. 171-192). Aldershot: Ashgate Publishing Limited.

**Arya**, N. (2008). Economic Sanctions: The Kinder Gentler Alternative? *Medicine Conflict and Survival* 24 (1): 25-41.

**Arya N**, Buhmann, C. & Melf, K. (2007). Educating and Training Health Professionals for Peace and Human Rights. In V.S. Sidel & B. Levy (Eds.), *War and Public Health* 2<sup>nd</sup> *edition* (pp 440-451). New York: Oxford University Press.

**Arya**, N. (2007). Is military action ever justified? A physician defends the 'Responsibility to Protect'. *Medicine Conflict and Survival*, 23(3): 171-187.

Arya, N. (2007). Educating Health Professionals about Peace through Health. *McMaster University Medicine Journal* 4(1): 31-33. <u>http://mumj.org/Issues/v4\_i1\_may\_2007/articles/MUMJ%20-%2031%20-</u> %2033%20-%20International%20Health.pdf

Arya, N. (2007). Peace through Health? In C. Webel, J. Galtung (Eds.), *Handbook of Peace and Conflict Studies* (pp. 367-394). New York: Routledge. <u>http://www.amazon.ca/Handbook-Peace-Conflict-Studies-Charles/dp/0415396654</u>

**Arya**, N. (2006). The end of biomilitary realism? Rethinking biomedicine and international security. *Medicine Conflict and Survival*, 22(3): 220-229.

Arya, N. (2004). Peace through Health I: Development and Use of a Working Model. *Medicine Conflict* and Survival, 20(3): 242-257.

**Arya**, N. (2004). Peace through Health II: A Framework for Medical Student Education. *Medicine Conflict and Survival*, 20(3): 258-262.

McMahon, T. & Arya, N. (2004). Peace through Health. Student British Medical Journal, 12:437-480.

Arya, N. (2003)."Human Rights trumps Security". The Record, May 16, 2003.

**Arya**, N. (2003). Healing our Planet: Physicians and Global Security. *Croatian Medical Journal*, 44 (2): 139-147.

Arya, N. (2001). "The trouble with elephants: Canadians don't want to be crushed by the increasingly isolationist attitude of the U.S. government". *Ottawa Citizen*, August 30, 2001.

#### Nuclear

Arya, N. (2007). Letter on Forecasting Nuclear Winter. Bulletin of Atomic Scientists, 63(5):5-8.

**Arya N.** (September 23, 2002). Reasons to be Fearful. *Times Magazine*. Retrieved From: <u>http://www.time.com/time/magazine/article/0,9171,1003298-4,00.html</u> or <u>http://www.time.com/time/magazine/article/0,9171,1101020923-351218-2,00.html</u> or <u>http://www.casi.org.uk/discuss/2002/msg01669.html</u> And Times Letters: Response to The Terrible Logic of Nukes <u>http://www.time.com/time/magazine/article/0,9171,1101020902-344059,00.html</u>

**Arya**, N. (1998). Nuke-free world wanted: India's nuclear tests could end up being a catalyst for world peace. *The Record*, Friday May 22, 1998 A 23.

#### Small Arms/ the Arms Trade

Arya, N. (2006). Physicians advocacy welcome on Gun control issue. *Halifax Daily News*, Nov 9, 2006 pp.17.

Arya, N. (2006). Guns have a senseless toll on children. *Guelph Mercury*, Aug. 2, 2006.

Arya, N. (2006). To Keep Canada Safe we must keep track of firearms. *The Record*, Wed May 24 2006, A10.

**Arya, N.** & Cukier W. (2005). The International Small Arms Situation: A Public Health Approach. In P.F. Mahoney, W. C. Schwab, A.J. Brooks & J. Ryan (Eds.), *Ballistic Trauma: A Practical Guide* (pp. 3-30). London: Springer Verlag.

**Arya, N**. (2003). Committing suicide while depressed is easier when a gun is at hand. *Letters to the Editor* – *AMA News*, Nov. 17, 2003. Retrieved From: <u>http://www.ama-</u>assn.org/amednews/2003/11/17/edlt1117.htm

Arya, N. (2002). Small Arms, Physicians and Politics: Introduction to Issue on Small Arms and Health. *Medical Conflict & Survival* 18(4):360-66

**Arya, N**. (2002). Confronting the small arms pandemic: Unrestricted access should be viewed as a public health disaster. *British Medical Journal*, 324: 990-991. Retrieved From: http://bmj.com/cgi/content/full/324/7344/990?eaf Arya, N. (2001). Letter Up in Arms: Why Gun Control is Critical for Canada. *Abilities*, Winter 2002 Fall 2001.

Arya, N. Kitchener-Waterloo Record Speech to UN General Assembly.

#### Asia and the Middle East

**Arya N**, Birch M, Boulton F, Hodgson S, Holdstock M, Ingram A, KAramoskos P, Kett M, McCoy D, Pountney M, Rushton S, Smith J, van Bergen L, Wills E. (2015). The Lancet, Gaza and academic publishing: defending political engagement. *Medicine, Conflict and Survival*, 31(2):81-87. http://www.tandfonline.com/doi/abs/10.1080/13623699.2015.1050933

**Arya N.** (November 5<sup>th</sup>, 2014). Empathy in the Holy Land. *Tikkun On-Line*. http://www.tikkun.org/tikkundaily/2014/11/05/empathy-in-the-holy-land/

**Arya N.** (2008). Israel and me. *Tikkun On-line*. http://www.tikkun.org/magazine/tik0805/politics/webarticles/arya http://www.tikkun.org/article.php?story=Arya-PersonalReflections

Giacaman, R., Shannon, H., Saab, H., **Arya**, N., Boyce, W. (2007). Individual and Collective Exposure to Political Violence: Palestinians adolescents coping with conflict. *European Journal of Public Health*, 17(4):361:368.

Singh, S., Arya, N., Mills, E., Holtz, T., Westberg, G. (2006). Free Doctors and Medical Students Detained in Iraq, *Lancet* 367, 1730.

**Arya**, N. (2006). Deadly Addiction: India and Pakistan on the Nuclear Brink. *Medicine Conflict and Survival*, 22(4): 261-274.

Giacaman R., **Arya N.**, & Summerfield D. (2005). Establishing a mental health system: the Occupied Palestinian Territories. *International Psychiatry*, June/July: 16-18.

Arya, N. (2003). Winning the Peace (letter). Ottawa Citizen, May 4, 2003.

Arya, N. (2003). Editorial: Ask the Right Questions! Ottawa Citizen, Mar. 7, 2003

Arya, N. & Zurbrigg, S. (2003). Operation Infinite Injustice: The Effect of Sanctions and Prospective War on the People of Iraq. *Canadian Journal of Public Health*, 94 (1): 9-12.

**Arya**, N. (2002). Properly Diagnose Terrorism and Work for a Just Response. *Medicine and Global Survival*, 7(4): 56–8.

Arya, N. (2001). Hair-trigger response won't help west. The Record, Saturday October 13, 2001.

Arya, N. (2001). Bombs are not the answer. *The Record*, Saturday November 3, 2001.

Arya, N. (2001). There are alternatives to war. *The Record*, Monday November 5, 2001.

#### Latin America

Arya, N. (1998). The Lessons of the Struggle: Canadian Physicians Reach out to (Cooperate with) their Colleagues in Cuba *Vital Signs* 11(2):46.

#### Global Health/ Eco Health

**Arya N**, Dahlman B, Gibson C, Ponka D, Haq C, Rouleau K, Hansel S. (2017). Developing family practice to respond to global health challenges. The Besrour Papers: a series on the state of family medicine in the world. *Canadian Family Physician*, 63 (8) 602-606;

**Arya N**, Gibson C, Ponka D, Haq C, Hansel S, Dahlman B Rouleau K. (2017). Family medicine around the world: overview by region: The Besrour Papers: a series on the state of family medicine in the world. *Canadian Family Physician*, 63 (6): 436-441. www.cfp.ca/content/63/6/436

Global Health Experiential Education: From Theory to Practice. Eds. **Arya N** & Evert J. Taylor & Francis, 2017. https://www.routledge.com/Preparing-for-International-Health-Experiences-A-Practical-Guide/Arya/p/book/9781138627277

Preparing for International Health Experiences: A Practical Guide. Ed. **Arya N**. Milton Park, Abingdon, Oxon; New York NY: Routledge, 2017. https://www.routledge.com/Preparing-for-International-Health-Experiences-A-Practical-Guide/Arya/p/book/9781138627277

Gibson C, **Arya N**, Ponka D, Rouleau K, Woollard R. (2016). Approaching a global definition of family medicine: The Besrour Papers: a series on the state of family medicine in the world. *Canadian Family Physician*, 62 (11): 891-896. http://www.cfp.ca/content/62/11/891

Rouleau K, Ponka D, **Arya N**, Couturier F, Siedlecki B, Redwood-Campbell, Lemire F. (2015). The Besrour Conferences: Collaborating to strengthen global family medicine. *Canadian Family Physician*, 61 (7): 578-581. http://www.cfp.ca/content/61/7/578.full

Ponka D, Rouleau K, **Arya N**, Redwood-Campbell L, Woollard R, Siedlecki B, Dunikowski L. (2015). Developing the evidentiary basis for family medicine in the global context: The Besrour Papers: a series on the state of family medicine in the world. *Canadian Family Physician*, 61 (7): 596-600. http://www.cfp.ca/content/61/7/596

Blau E, **Arya N**, Schabort I, Abelsohn A, Price D, Asrar FM. (2016). Greener Medical Homes-Environmental Responsibility in our Family Medicine Settings. *Canadian Family Physician*, 62(5):381-384. http://pubmedcentralcanada.ca/pmcc/articles/PMC4865333/

Arya, N. (2013). Advocacy as Medical Responsibility. *Canadian Medical Association Journal*, October 15, 2013 185:1368 <u>http://www.cmaj.ca/lookup/doi/10.1503/cmaj.130649</u>

Blashki, G., Abelsohn, A., Woollard R., **Arya**, **N.**, Parkes, M.W., Kendal, P., Bell, E. & Bell, R.W. (2012) General Practitioners' responses to global climate change - lessons from clinical experience and the clinical method. *Asia Pacific Family Medicine*, 11(6). <u>http://www.apfmj.com/content/11/1/6</u>

Cole, D. Hanson, L. Rouleau, K., Pottie, K., **Arya**, N. (2012). Chapter 12: Teaching Global Health Ethics in An Introduction to Global Health Ethics Edited R. Upshur and A. Pinto. Routledge (Taylor and Francis Group)

Redwood-Campbell L, Pakes B, Rouleau K, MacDonald CJ, **Arya N**, Purkey E, Schultz K, Dhatt R, Wilson B, Hadi A, Pottie K. (2011). Developing a curriculum framework for global health in family medicine: emerging principles, competencies and educational approaches. *BMC Medical Education*, 11(46) *BMC Medical Education* 2011, **11**:46 doi:10.1186/1472-6920-11-46 <u>http://www.biomedcentral.com/1472-6920/11/46</u>

**Arya, N.**, Kitts, J. & Dahal, K. (2010). Chapter 20: Rights-Based Approaches in Conflict Settings: Examples from Nepal and Israel/Palestine. In E. Beracochea, C. Weinstein & D. Evans (Eds.), *Rights-Based Approaches to Public Health* (pp. NA). Springer Publishing Company: New York.

Waller, E., Pinto, A.D., **Arya**, N. & Zwi, A.B. (2010). Chapter 13: Rights-Based Approaches in Conflict-Affected Settings. In E. Beracochea, C. Weinstein & D. Evans (Eds.), *Rights-Based Approaches to Public Health* (pp. NA). Springer Publishing Company: New York.

**Arya, N.,** Howard, J., Isaacs, S., McAllister, M.L., Murphy, S., Rapport, D., Waltner, D. & Toews, D. (2009). Time for an Ecosystem Approach in Global Public Health Lessons from two infectious disease outbreaks in Canada. *Global Public Health*, 4(1):31-49.

**Arya, N.** (2008). There's no junk science in pesticide regulation: We cannot assume that simply because a product is available in Canada that it is actually 'safe'. *The National Post: FP Comment Counterpoint,* Aug 14, 2008, FP 12.

**Arya.** N. (2008). Smokescreens Junk science tactics are designed to confuse the public and the policymakers. *The Record*, Saturday, July 26, 2008 Comment A13.

Arya, N. (2008). All chemicals have risks. The Ottawa Citizen, Thursday, June 05, 2008 A 15.

**Arya, N.** (2008). The evidence is clear Opinions - The evidence is clear: Study after study has linked pesticide use to an array of chronic diseases. *The Record*, Tuesday, April 29, 2008 Comment A11. Retrieved from: <u>http://news.therecord.com/Opinions/article/343248</u>

**Arya**, N. (2005). Pesticides and human health: Why Public Health officials should support a ban on nonessential residential use (Commentary) *Canadian Journal of Public Health* March/April 96(2):89-92.

**Arya N.** & Waltner, D. (2005). Environment and Health Issue. *Alternatives*, July 20 Issue. Retrieved From: <u>http://alternativesjournal.ca/issues/313/default.asp</u> or <u>http://www.alternativesjournal.ca/issues/313/default.asp</u>

**Arya, N.,** Dunlop, S., Zigby, S. Greening Health Care (2005). Medical Practice. *Alternatives*, July 20 Issue. Retrieved From: <u>http://www.alternativesjournal.ca/issues/313/GreeningHealthcare31.3.pdf</u>

**Arya, N.** (2005). Poverty and Health Book Review of *Infections and Inequalities*, Paul Farmer and *Dying for Growth: Global Inequality and the Health of the Poor* Jim Yong Kim *et al. Alternatives*, 29 (2). Retrieved From: <u>http://www.alternativesjournal.ca/issues/292/review\_arya.asp</u>

Arya, N. (2003). "Value health over pretty lawns" Pesticide Bylaw. The Record, June 20, 2003 pp. A 11

#### Health and Health Delivery

Arya N. (October 2013). Advocacy as Medical Responsibility. Canadian Medical Association Journal, 185 (15). <u>http://europepmc.org/articles/pmc3796609</u> or http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pmc/articles/PMC3796609/

Alder Rob, **Arya Neil**, McNab Jennifer, Neudorf Kristin, Cummings Harry. (June 2013). Maternal, Newborn & Child Health in the Counties of Bomi, Gbarpolu and Grand Gedah, Liberia: A Baseline Survey Report

Alder Rob, **Arya Neil**, McNab Jennifer, Neudorf Kristin, Cummings Harry. (April 2013) The Health Status of the Pokot Districts, Kenya: A Baseline Survey Report submitted to Canadian Red Cross

Lexchin, J., **Arya**, N., & Singh, S. (2010). Gardasil The New HPV Vaccine: The Right Product, The Right time? A Commentary Health Policy Healthcare Policy, 5(4) 2010: 26-36\_ http://www.longwoods.com/content/21779

**Arya, N.** (2008). Science-Based Decision-Making: Applications in Medicine, Environment and International Affairs. Nova Science Publishers: Hauppauge. <u>http://www.neilarya.com/wp-</u> content/uploads/2012/01/AryaChapter1DecisionmakinginMedicineEnvironmentandInternationalAffairs.pdf

Arya, N. (2008). Empowering those in need: The Working Centre. *Waterloo Chronicle*, Aug 06, 2008. http://www.waterloochronicle.ca/opinions/article/138527 **Arya**, N. (2008). On or off the street, people need purpose & resiliency: Lessons from the St. John's Kitchen Psychiatric Outreach. *The Grand* Magazine, July/Aug: 113-115.

**Arya, N.** (2008). Glover T Healthy Communities are the Key to Maintaining Personal Health. *The Record,* April 17, 2008 A9. <u>http://www.therecord.com/pdfs/2008Apr17/A09.PDF</u> or <u>http://news.therecord.com/article/337994</u>

Arya, N. (2007). HPV vaccines-Many Questions remain unanswered. *Parkhurst Exchange*, Dec 2007, pp60-61. <u>http://www.parkhurstexchange.com/files/PDF/2007/07-</u>12% 20HPV% 20Vaccines% 20(Checklist).pdf

**Arya, N.** (2007). Canada's not ready for universal HPV immunization. *National Review of Medicine Gardasil*, 4 (16):14. http://www.nationalreviewofmedicine.com/issue/2007/09\_30/4\_editorial\_16.html

**Arya, N.** (2007). Can Rate MDs show if I'm good or not: Opinion. *National Review of Medicine*, 4(13): 14. http://www.nationalreviewofmedicine.com/issue/2007/07\_30/4\_editorial\_opinion\_13.htm

**Arya**, N. (2006). The end of biomilitary realism? Rethinking biomedicine and international security. *Medicine Conflict and Survival*, 22(3): 220-229.

Gardner, C., Arya N., McAllister, M.L. (2005). Can a Health Unit Take Action on the Determinants of Health? *Canadian Journal of Public Health*, 96(5):374-79.

**Arya, N.** (2003). Globalization: The Path to Neo-Liberal Nirvana or Health and Environmental Hell. *Medicine, Conflict and Survival*, 19 (2): 107-120. Retrieved From: <u>http://www.frankcass.com/jnls/mcs\_19-2.htm</u>

**Arya**, N. (1998). Aren't the Solutions staring us in the face? - satire re. Health plans of Ontario government. *Family Practice*, May 4, 1998.

**Arya**, N. (1998). Gambling is the Practical Way of Getting into ERs-satire re. Health plans of Ontario government. *The Record*, March 11, 1998.

Arya, N. (1996). Harris's Common Sense Revolution has modest proposals. *KW Record*, Friday Jan. 26, 1996.

#### **Refugee Health**

McMurray Josephine, Breward Katherine, Breward Michael, Alder Rob, **Arya, Neil**. (2013). Integrated primary care improves access to healthcare for newly arrived refugees in Canada. *Journal of Immigrant and Minority Health*, 15(6) Dec 2013 <u>http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/24293090</u>

**Arya, N.**, McMurray, J., Rashid, M. (2012). Enter at your own risk: government changes to comprehensive care for newly arrived Canadian refugees. *CMAJ Commentary*, November 20, 2012. http://www.cmaj.ca/content/184/17/1875.short

**Arya, N.** (2012). Where was the evidence and who was consulted? Letter to the Editor. The SOGC Position on Federal Budget Cuts to the Interim Federal Health Program. *Journal of Obstetrics and Gynaecology Canada*, September 12 Issue.

Lovesey, N., **Arya**, N., Bhayana, B. (2012). Doctors Challenge Kenney. Comment Letter on Refugees. *The Free Press*, May 12 Issue. <u>http://www.lfpress.com/comment/2012/05/11/19746186.html</u>

Arya, N. (2012). Harmful Changes. Letter on Refugees. *The Record*, May 12 Issue. Retrieved From: http://www.therecord.com/opinion/letters/article/722605--harmful-changes

#### Global Health and Education

**Arya N**. (Submitted for Publication). Developing the Global Family Physician. *Canadian Family Physician*. (TBD).

**Arya N**. (Submitted for Publication). Making Family Medicine Globally Relevant. *Canadian Family Physician*. (TBD).

**Arya N**. (Submitted for Publication). Where is Family Medicine in the World. *Canadian Family Physician*. (TBD).

**Arya N**, Ponka D, Rouleau K, Wollard R. (Submitted for Publication). Defining the Global Family Physician-The Evolution of a Practice. *Canadian Family Physician*. (TBD).

Ponka D, Wollard R, **Arya N**, Siedlecski B, Dunikowski L, Redwood-Campbell L, Rouleau K. (Submitted for Publication). Developing Family Medicine and Evidentiary Basis throughout the World: Why this current evidence is insufficient to guide policy. *Canadian Family Physician*. (TBD)

Rouleau K, Ponka D, **Arya N**, Coututier F. (2015). Commentary: The Besrour Conferences Collaborating to Strengthen Global Family Medicine. *Canadian Family Physician*, 61. http://www.cfp.ca/content/61/7/578.full.pdf+html

Ponka D, Woollard R, **Arya N**, Siedlecski B, Dunikowski L, Redwood-Campbell L, et al. (2015) Developing the evidentiary basis for family medicine in the global context. The Besrour Papers: a series on the state of family medicine in the world. *Canadian Family Physician*, 61 pp596-600. http://www.cfp.ca/content/61/7/596.full\_

Redwood-Campbell, L., Pakes, B., Rouleau, K., MacDonald, C. J., **Arya**, **N.**, Purkey, E., Schultz, K., Dhatt, R., Wilson, B., Hadi, A. & Pottie, K. Developing a curriculum framework for global health in family medicine: emerging principles, competencies, and educational approaches. *BMC Medical Education*, 11(46). Retrieved from: http://www.biomedcentral.com/1472-6920/11/46/

#### Articles about Neil Arya

WONCA. (2014). Family doctors in the field Environmental stories from across the globe. Blashki G, Abelsohn A, Flegg KM, Parkes MW (Eds). *World Organization of Family Doctors*. Retrieved from: <u>http://www.globalfamilydoctor.com/site/DefaultSite/filesystem/documents/Groups/Environment/FDinthefiel</u> <u>d.pdf</u>

London Community News. (April, 2012). "LCC Ambassadors Honoured". *London Community News*. Retrieved From: <u>http://www.londoncommunitynews.com/news-story/1357600-lcc-ambassadors-honoured/</u>

Marchington, E. (2012). "The University of Western Ontario - The Office of Global Health" *Corporate Knights article* (2012) – 8<sup>th</sup> Annual knights school results – Knight Schools spotlights on Medicine http://www.neilarya.com/wp-content/uploads/2012/09/knight-schools-spotlight-medicine.htm

Clark, J. (2003) "Make peace not war'- Jocalyn Clark talks to Canadian family doctor Neil Arya about his antiwar activism with Peace Through Health". *British Medical Journal Profile*, 326: S86 Retrieved From <a href="http://www.studentbmj.com/back\_issues/0403/careers/108.html">http://www.studentbmj.com/back\_issues/0403/careers/108.html</a> or <a href="http://bmj.com/cgi/content/full/326/7389/S86">http://bmj.com/cgi/content/full/326/7389/S86</a>

Petrivecic, M. (2002). "Building a Community Vision". The Record, Sat. Nov. 16, 2002 p. J8.

Junge, B. (2001). "Ein "normaler" kanadische hausarzt". Koma-University of Essen Medical Student Magazine, Summer 2001.

Braun, C. (2001). "KW's Superman: Doctor and peace Activist: Neil Arya does it all" *University of Waterloo. IMPRINT*, Fri March 2, 2001 p 11.

Jain, A. (2000). "New head of Canadian doctors' peace group". India Abroad. April 21, 2000.

#### Articles citing Neil Arya

Monteiro, L. (2012). "Some refugees will keep health care benefits". The Record, July 12, 2012. http://www.therecord.com/mobile/NEWS/article/759160

The Record. (2012)."Mean-spirited politicking". *The Record*, May 22, 2012. http://www.therecord.com/print/article/727727

Monteiro, L. (2012). "Refugees will face Health Care Cuts". *The Record*, May 15, 2012. http://www.therecord.com/print/article/725031

Green Belt. "Green group works with doctors to promote health benefits of the Greenbelt". *Green Belt Press Release*. http://huffstrategy.com/MediaManager/Media/Text/1204817428 Greenbelt+press+release+FINAL.pdf

# **Presentations and Research**

#### Peace through Health

#### 2015

March 24, 2014- **University of Toronto Master's CHL 7001H Health-** "Health as a Bridge to Peace" - Toronto, Ontario, Canada- Izzeldin Abuelaish coordinator

March 16, 2015- Peace and Conflict Studies (PACS) 101 University of Waterloo- Peace through Health-University of Waterloo, Waterloo Ontario. <u>https://uwaterloo.ca/peace-conflict-studies/sites/ca.peace-conflict-studies/files/uploads/files/pacs 101 syllabus jan 4 w2015.pdf</u>

#### 2014

March 19, 2014- **McMaster University - Doctors of the Dark Side-** Panelist alongside Lisa Schwartz, and Diane Enns- <u>http://www.doctorsofthedarkside.com/</u>

March 28, 2014- **University of Iowa Global Health Studies**- "Battlefield Earth: Global Health and Violent Conflict" - Keynote speaker- Iowa City, USA <a href="http://international.uiowa.edu/academic/ghsp/events/conferences/2014/speaker-biographies-battlefield-earth-global-health-and">http://international.uiowa.edu/academic/ghsp/events/conferences/2014/speaker-biographies-battlefield-earth-global-health-and</a>

Jan 28, 2014- **University of Toronto Master's CHL 7001H Health-** "An Engine to Peace" - Toronto, Ontario, Canada- Izzeldin Abuelaish coordinator

November, 2013- African Canadian Federation of London Area (ACFOLA)- Moving Forward African Canadian Conference of ACFOLA- Plenary Speaker http://www.acfola.ca/conference/neil-arya-plenary-speaker/

February 12, 2013- **University of Toronto Master's CHL 7001H Health**- "Making Humanitarian & Development Health Work for Peace: Examining Pitfalls and Progress"- Toronto, Ontario, Canada- Izzeldin Abuelaish coordinator

#### 2012

October 19, 2012- MENARG Middle East and North African Research Group- Western Arab Spring Peace and Health, Palestine

June 8, 2012-**Rotary Club Guelph**- Health as a Bridge to Peace and Effects of War on Health <u>http://www.rotaryclubofguelph.com/event.php?e=36 http://www.rotaryclubofguelph.com/news.php?i</u> <u>d=624</u>

March 27, 2012- **University of Toronto Master's CHL 7001H Health**- Toronto, Ontario, Canada-Health: An Engine for the Journey to Peace- Izzeldin Abuelaish coordinator-<u>http://www.phs.utoronto.ca/Timetable/HealthEngineSyllubus\_Final.pdf</u>- *History and Mechanisms of Peace Through Health & Role of Health Care Professionals in Peace Through Health* 

March 18, 2012- Left Forum, New York, USA - *Corporate Malfeasance and Global Health* and *Causes and Health Consequences of War and Militarism* http://www.leftforum.org/panels/2012-approved-panels?page=7

#### 2011

October 28, 2011- **Canadian South Asian Club** (CSAC) Kitchener- presented on Peace and Global Health – *Inter-relationship between Health, Peace and the Environment* 

May 19, 2011- **Peace Through Health in Israel/ Palestine-** Kathy Bergen Friends International Centre, Ramallah, Palestine

March 23, 2011- **Wilfrid Laurier University**-Peace in the Middle East Through Global Health-Waterloo, Ontario, Canada <u>http://www.wlu.ca/news\_detail.php?grp\_id=81&nws\_id=7612</u>

March 15, 2011- **University of Toronto Master's CHL 7001H Health**- Toronto, Ontario, Canada-Health: An Engine for the Journey to Peace- Izzeldin Abuelaish coordinator-<u>http://www.phs.utoronto.ca/Timetable/HealthEngineSyllubus\_Final.pdf</u>- *History and Mechanisms of Peace Through Health & Role of Health Care Professionals in Peace Through Health* 

#### 2010

November 11, 2010- Ludhiana Dayananda Medical College- Lughiana, India- Peace Through Health

November 10, 2010- Government Medical College- Amristar, India- Peace Through Health

Oct. 4, 2010.- **McMaster University-** Centre for Peace Studies 18<sup>th</sup> annual Gandhi Peace Festival: A history of Peace through Health at McMaster University

Aug. 29-31, 2010- Medical Peace Work workshop Basel Switzerland

Aug 26, 2010- **IPPNW (International Physicians for the Prevention of Nuclear War)**- Basel Switzerland- IPPNW Student Congress- Plenary 3 - Peace and Health Capacities and Limitations of Health Workers for Peace http://www.ippnw2010.org/index.php?id=63 April 23-25, 2010- University of Washington Peace Through Health 8<sup>th</sup> Annual Western Regional International Health Conference.- Washington, Seattle, US- *Peace through Health*http://wrihc.org/conference-highlights/plenary-speakers/

March 15, 2010- University of Toronto Master's CHL 7001H Health- Toronto, Ontario, Canada- *An* engine for the journey to peace- Izzeldin Abuelaish coordinator-<u>http://www.phs.utoronto.ca/Timetable/HealthEngineSyllubus Final.pdf</u>- History and Mechanisms of Peace through Health & Role of Health Care Professionals in Peace through Health

January 20-24, 2010- **Global Response: Violent Conflict and Health Conference**- Copenhagen, Denmark- *Peace Through Health Assets and Deficits of Health* <u>http://www.enrecahealth.dk/calendar/attachments/GR2010\_announcement.pdf/</u> <u>http://global-doctors.org/cms/images/aktiviteter/Programme.doc</u> <u>http://wn.com/GlobaleLaeger</u> <u>http://www.global-doctors.org/cms/images/GLdok/GR2010/pparya.pdf</u> <u>http://www.youtube.com/watch?y=zbs3AlXei08</u>

January 11-13, 2010- **Stanford University: Peace through Health and Global Health**- Stanford, California- *Peace through Health: Applying the Medical Model of Disease Prevention to Avert Armed Conflict and Promote Peace* 

**SPRC Research Conferences-** Special Seminar- *Peace through Health: Applying the Medical Model of Disease Prevention to Avert Armed Conflict and Promote Peace* 

#### 2009

October 3, 2009- **University of Western Ontario Homecoming**- London, Ontario, Canadahttp://www.schulich.uwo.ca/Education/CME/Brochures/Homecoming-09-final.pdf

March 28-April 1, 2009- **Borah Foundation University of Idaho**-Building Health Building Peace-*Plenary speaker* <u>http://www.uidaho.edu/class/borah/archives/2009symposium.aspx</u>

March 11, 2009- **Stanford University**- Stanford, California-Peace through Health for Health and Human Rights class

November, 2009- Ben Gurion University Be'er Sheva Israel- Peace through Health

#### 2008

September 2008- Quinnipiac University-Schweitzer Nuclear Weapons Conference- Hamden, CThttp://www.quinnipiac.edu/x2983.xml- Understanding the Threat of Nuclear Explosions: How Real Is It?"

#### 2007

June 14, 2007- University of Tromso Norway- Tromso, Norway- Peace through Health Qualities of Health Professionals: Assets and Deficits (by video)

March 28, 2007- McMaster University- Hamilton, Ontario, Canada- *Peace through Health*-3B03 Guest Lecture- Medical School Elective course

Mar 5, 2007- University of Western Ontario-London, Ontario, Canada- Alternative Security: The Role of Health Professionals- Global Health Course

Feb 28, 2007- **McMaster University-** Hamilton, Ontario, Canada- *Expanding the Bounds of Medical Peace Practice Epidemiology and Peace*- Guest Lecture- Peace Studies 3B03

#### 2006

Sept. 30, 2006- University of Saskatchewan Violence Reduction: The Physicians and Health Care Provider's Role Making- Saskatoon, Saskatchewan, Canada- Peace Studies a Reality Peace through Health

March 23, 2006- University of Waterloo International Health and Development Association Conference- Waterloo, Ontario, Canada- *Peace through Health*- <u>http://uwihda.clubs.feds.ca/</u>

Feb. 21, 2006- University of Western Ontario- London, Ontario, Canada- 4<sup>th</sup> year medical class- *Peace through Health* 

Feb, 9, 2006 **Deans of National University of El Salvador-** Presentation- *Enacting a Peace and Peace through Health Curriculum* with Emperatriz Crespin

Feb. 8<sup>,</sup> 2006- **Medical Students Conference: National University of El Salvador-** San Salvador, Elsalvador- *Peace through Health* 

January 12<sup>th</sup>, 17<sup>th</sup> 18<sup>th</sup>, 2006- Duesseldorf Koeln: Peace through Health Medical Students and Young Doctorss Weekend - Mainz, Germany- *Peace through Health* 

Jan. 21-22, 2006 -Kirschvers: Peace through Health Medical Students and Young Doctors Weekend-Krschvers, Germany- *Peace through Health* 

#### 2005

Nov. 8, 2005- Queen's University Faculty of Medicine- Kingston, Ontario, Canada- Peace through Health

May 16, 2005- **McGill University** (**U de Montréal**)- Montreal, Quebec, Canada- *Peace through Health* (with Klaus Melf)

May 6-8, 2005- Lancet: McMaster Peace through Health Conference- Hamilton, Ontario, Canada-Peace Education IPPNW, Peace through Health Education

March 23<sup>rd</sup> 2005-**University of Western Ontario Schulich School of Medicine and Dentistry-** London, Ontario, Canada- *Peace through Health* 

Feb. 23-25, 2005- **University of Tromso-** Tromso, Norway, Master's Course- *Peace through Health.* www.medicalpeacework.org, <u>http://uit.no/getfile.php?PageId=2112&FileId=194</u>, <u>http://uit.no/sih/6251/10</u>, <u>http://www.fn.no/distriktskontor/nord/internasjonalt\_seminar/node\_6553</u>

#### 2004

November 10, 2004- **5<sup>th</sup> Annual Nobel Laureates Meeting** (<u>http://www.nobelforpeace-summit.org/)-</u> Rome, Italy- Presentation on *Multiethnicity, Human Rights: IPPNW and the role of Peace through Health IPPNW delegate* <u>http://www.uninettuno.it/nettuno/Baobab/palisummit.htm</u> <u>http://www.nobelforpeace-summit.org/partecipanti04-en.asp</u> <u>http://www.nobelforpeace-summit.org/temi04-en.asp</u>

September 18, 2004-**IPPNW Congress-** Beijing, China- Co-Facilitator with Joanna Santa Barbara-*Workshop on Peace through Health*  September 9, 2004- Canberra Ausaid- Canberra, Austrailia- Presentation on Peace through Health Projects

September 7, 2004- **University of New South Wales-** Sydney, Australia- Presentation on *Peace through Health-* Invited guest for week long work on Canada-Australia Collaboration <a href="http://sphcm.med.unsw.edu.au/sphcm.nsf/website/aboutus2.abouttheschool.inthealth.health&conflict.auscam">http://sphcm.med.unsw.edu.au/sphcm.nsf/website/aboutus2.abouttheschool.inthealth.health&conflict.auscam</a>

April 8-12, 2004- European Student meeting of International Physicians for the Prevention of Nuclear War- Dublin Ireland- Invited Speaker numerous topics <u>http://www.ippnw-students.org/Ireland2004/program.html</u> <u>http://www.ippnw-students.org/Photos/DublinWS.html</u> <u>http://www.ippnw-students.org/Documents/Dublin2004.doc</u>

Mar. 4, 2004- **McMaster University: Student International Health Initiatives Conference-** Hamilton, Ontario, Canada- *Children and War: A Peace through Health Approach* 

Jan. 30, 2004- University of Western Ontario Global Health Course- London, Ontario, Canada-Alternative Security: The Role of Health Professionals

#### 2003

Nov. 13, 2003- University of Toronto Peace Week- Toronto, Ontario, Canada- Panel on War, Peace and Health

Nov.1, 2003-Jubilee Hospital- Victoria, British Columbia, Canada-Talk on Peace through Health

Oct. 29, 2003- University of British Columbia- Victoria, British Columbia- talk on *Peace through Health* to medical students

Feb. 19, 2003- University of Western Ontario Presentations PGS- London, Ontario, Canada- Peace and Health

#### General Peace/ Alternative Security/ War Prevention

#### 2012

September 19-21, 2012 - **XIX Jornada científica y VI congreso de investigación** – National Autonomous University of Honduras, Tegucigalpa, Honduras - *La Paz a través de La Salud: Relevencia en el Contexto de Honduras Guatemala y El Salvador* <u>http://www.neilarya.com/wp-content/uploads/2012/09/SuplementoJornadaCientifica\_RFCM\_2012.pdf</u>

#### 2010

Jan 11, 2010- Stanford Medical School Seminar- Stanford University, California-Physicians and Human Rights- Invited Guest

#### 2009

May 28, 2009- Closing Panel Canadian Society of Epidemiology and Biostatistics- *Climate Change Ethics and Public Policy*- http://www.cseb-apheo-09.ca/showcontent.aspx?MenuID=645

Jan. 27<sup>th</sup>, 2006-: **Keynote Address: World Association for the School as an Instrument of Peace**-Nagpur, India - *Peace Education and the Role of Teachers and Peace & Human Rights through Education* http://www.eip-cifedhop.org/english/index-en.html

Jan 14-15, 2006- **International Physicians for the Prevention of Nuclear War**- Frankfurt, Germany- *Is War ever Justified? The role of Medical Practitioners*- Invited guest

#### 2005

Nov. 15, 2005- United Church Women- Waterloo, Ontario Canada

#### 2004

September 24, 2004- University of Western Ontario- London, Ontario, Canada- 1<sup>st</sup> year Medical Class-Water and Health: Water Security and Peace

#### 2003

Nov. 30, 2003- First United Church Men's Group Talk- Waterloo, Ontario, Canada- Security: An alternative approach

Feb. 12, 2003- University of Toronto International Health Programme- Toronto, Ontario, Canada-Engineers without Borders-Alternative Security, Peace through Health, Peace Activism, Iraq

Jan. 30, 2003-**Spiritual Heritage Education Network (SHEN)** www.spiritualeducation.org- Waterloo, Ontario, Canada- *Spirituality, Health & Activism* <u>http://www.spiritualeducation.org/Seminars/Seminars.htm</u>

Jan 30, 2003- Engineers without Borders 2<sup>nd</sup> National Conference Panelist- University of Waterloo - Waterloo, Ontario, Canada- *Engineers and Health* <u>http://www.ewb-isf.org</u> <u>http://saskatchewan.ewb.ca/events/conferences/2003/waterloo/alicia\_moore-presentation.PDF</u>

#### 2002

Nov. 23, 2002-**Challenge for Change Ecumenical Group**- Toronto, Ontario, Canada- *Justice and Compassion to Heal the World* <u>http://www.presbyterian.ca/justice/news/20021123cf.pdf</u> <u>http://ontario.indymedia.org/front.php3?article\_id=13141</u>

Nov 11, 2002- Waterloo Arts Centre Remembrance Day- Waterloo, Ontario, Canada

September 11, 2002- CKWS Radio 98.5-Waterloo, Ontario, Canada- Response to Iraq and threats of WMD

May 11, 2002- Montreal Physicians for Global Survival- Concordia University- Montreal, Quebec, Canada- 20 years of Peacemaking

Jan. 23, 2002 McMaster Medical Students Presentation- Hamilton, Ontario, Canada-Physicians for Global Survival

#### 2001

October 12-14, 2001- Challenge Peace through Health Meeting- Lancet-McMaster- Hamilton, Ontario, Canada- Poster Displays- Small Arms and Health Sanctions against Iraq with Stefanie Farnbacher

October 9, 2001- University of Waterloo Environmental Studies- Waterloo, Ontario, Canada-Environmental Decision-Making on Activism with Stefanie Farnbacher Medical Student

April 27, 2000- Medical Ball- University of Ottawa- Ottawa, Ontario, Canada- Keynote Speaker

#### 2000

Dec. 31, 2000-Essential Talk Radio- with Professor Gerry Cammi and Helmut Kuhn-Global Survival in the 21<sup>st</sup> Century

Nov. 18, 2000- **Ontario Medical Student Weekend-** London, Ontario, Canada- *Health as a Bridge to Peace* 

Nov 15, 2000- YMCA Kitchener- Kitchener, Ontario, Canada- Challenges to Peace in the 21st Century

Nov, 2000- Physicians for Global Survival 20<sup>th</sup> Anniversary Dinner- Montreal, Quebec, Canada- Peace and Health

Aug 18, 2000- Global Conference on Peace- Ottawa, Ontario, Canada- Health as a Bridge to Peace-Developing Concepts for Action in NGO's

#### 1999

Aug 6, 1999- Hiroshima Day Waterloo-Waterloo Community Arts Centre- Waterloo, Ontario, Canada

Feb 20, 1999- **Ontario Medical Student Weekend-** Hamilton, Ontario, Canada- With Joanna Santa Barbara, Michele Leslie- *Physicians for Global Survival* 

#### 1998

June, 1998-International Physicians for the Prevention of Nuclear War- Havana, Cuba- Presentation to IPPNW Cuba

#### Global Health/ Eco Health

#### 2015

May 31, 2015- McMaster Medicine- "Global Health Ethics and Climate Change"- McMaster University, Hamilton, Ontario

March 8, 2015- Medecins Sans Frontiers/ Doctors Without Boarders and McMaster Ethics- OPIRG McMaster Resource Centre- "Ebola: Ethics of Epidemics"- McMaster University, Hamilton, Ontario. http://www.opirg.ca/event/2015-03-07-190000-2015-03-07-220000/ethics-epidemics

January 17, 2015- **Smart Solutions McMaster: Talk Change Conference-Change 2015**: Healthcare in Crisis!- McMaster University, Hamilton, Ontario <u>http://developingsmart.org/</u>

#### 2014

Sept 17, 2014- **Dalla Lana School of Public Health, University of Toronto**- DFCM Global Health Speaker Series - "Exporting Canadian Family Medicine: Capacity building or Neo-colonialism?". Toronto, Ontario, Canada- <u>http://www.dlsph.utoronto.ca/event/dfcm-global-health-speaker-series</u>

March 22, 2014- McMaster University- Multiculturalism in the Canadian Healthcare System Conference- Interprofessional Student Collaborative- Keynote Speaker

#### 2013

Nov 22, 2013- **African Canadian Federation of London and Area (ACFOLA)**-Promoting Health and Wellbeing in Africa and Canada: Looking behind the headlines- <u>http://www.acfola.ca/</u>

Nov 4, 2013- **American Public Health Association Conference (APHA)-** Panel Presentation: Stemming the tide of chronic diseases through social determinants of health: Approaches to Cardiovascular Disease in Global Health: Are we missing the boat?- Boston, MA, USA<u>http://www.acfola.ca/</u>

June 26, 2013- **World Organization of Family Doctors (WONCA) 2013-** "Training for family physicians: time to go global? A collaborative workshop of VdGM with EURACT" and "Global Health Training for Family Physicians: A Canadian Perspective"- J. Watson, L. Pettigrew, A. Shiner, G. Irving, R. Burman, L. Redwood-Campbell, J. Evert, Y. Leeuwen, R. Maagaard, N. Arya

June 26, 2013- **World Organization of Family Doctors (WONCA) 2013-** "Strengthening family medicine in low and middle income countries: Weaving faculty development, collaboration and innovation"- K.D. Rouleau, L. Redwood-Campbell, N. Arya, T. Renaldi, R. Indah, F. Lemire- Prague, Czech Republic

May 29, 2913- Kitchener/Waterloo and Area McMaster Family Medicine Residency Program Research Day- Presentation on personal Global Health research-Waterloo, Ontario, Canada

May 3, 2013- Joint Canadian/International Global Health Research Training and Career Development Program- Presentation on Clinical Pillar and Global Health Training- Vancouver, British Columbia, Canada

Educational Modules- **Consortium of Universities for Global Health**http://www.cugh.org/resources/educational-modules:

- NTD Section I Introduction to Soil-transmitted Helminths
- NTD Section II Hookworm Toxocariasis and Guinea Worm
- NTD Section III Filariasis and Onchocerciasis
- NTD Section IV Schistosomiasis and Cestodes
- NTD Section V Helminths Questions

#### 2012

Nov 23-24, 2012- **McMaster Humanitarian Assistance Workshop**-Humanitarian Assistance- Hamilton, Ontario, Canada

Nov 8-11, 2012- Canadian College of Family Physicians- Partnerships and Global Health- Mississauga, Ontario

Oct 31, 2012 – American Public Health Association's 140<sup>th</sup> APHA Annual Meeting – San Francisco, California – Chronic Non Communicable Diseases – Working on the Margins: A Canadian Primary Care Perspective

Oct 30, 2012 - American Public Health Association's 140<sup>th</sup> APHA Annual Meeting – San Francisco, California – Challenging Assumptions on Effective Prevention and Promotion in Public Health

Oct 30, 2012 - American Public Health Association's 140<sup>th</sup> APHA Annual Meeting – San Francisco, California – *Pitfalls and Progress in Promoting Health and Humanitarian Aid Work for Peace* 

Oct 29, 2012 - American Public Health Association's 140<sup>th</sup> APHA Annual Meeting – San Francisco, California – Evaluating and Ameliorating the Impact of International Medical Electives: A Canadian Perspective

Oct. 21, 2012 – **Canadian Conference on Global Health (CCGH)** – Ottawa, Ontario, Canada – Symposia presentation – *Preparing Students to Leave Canada and Return* with Dr. Anne McCarthy

Oct. 21-23, 2012 – **Canadian Conference on Global Health (CCGH)** – Ottawa, Ontario, Canada – Poster Presentation – *Exploring the Impact and Ethics of International Student Placements in Low-Income Countries* with Kristin Neudorf

October 28-31, 2012 - American Public Health Association Annual Meeting- -Presentation with To Hall- San Francisco, California, United States

Aug. 1, 2012- Refugee and Global Health Presentation to McMaster University Residents

July 11, 2012- University of Western Ontario - *Physician Advocacy as Responsibility: A personal journey CANMEDS Roles* for first year residents

June 25-29, 2012- **WONCA 2012 World Conference Prague- Family Medicine, Care for Generations**-3 Presentations on Ecohealth and Overseas Electives- Prague, Czech Republic:

Training for family physicians: time to go global?' with Jessica Watson RSGP England

"Strengthening family medicine in low and middle income countries: weaving faculty development, collaboration and innovation." Oral presentation with katherine Rouleau Lynda Redwood Campbell and Francine Lemire

Environmental Health across the Globe with Alan Abelsohn and Grant Blashki

May 31, 2012- PUBL 5213 **Environmental and Occupational Public Health**, Master of Public Health Program, Lakehead University taught by Lynn Marshall - *An Ecosystem Approach to Public Health* May 2012- The Rotary Club of Guelph - *Health as a Bridge to Peace* Presentation <u>http://rotaryclubofguelph.com/doc.php?id=273</u>

Apr. 27-29, 2012- **Transcending Borders Towards Global Health** Conference -Organizer <u>http://www.transcendingborders.ca/</u>

Apr. 16, 2012- **2012 Canadian Conference on Medical Education** – Poster Presentation *Canadian Certificates in Global Health: Connecting Global to Local*, with Meili, R., Arya, N., Kapoor, V., Sleeth, J., Carpenter, J., Ponka, D., Watterson, R., Matthews, D., Bach, P., O'Hearn, S., Rehbein, B.

April, 5, 2012- London Convention Centre-LCC Ambassador http://www.londoncommunitynews.com/news-story/1357600-lcc-ambassadors-honoured/\_\_\_\_\_

Apr. 2010-2012- 4400 B Environmental Pathology Evaluating Scientific Evidence in Environmental Health for Policy Making Pathology Students

Apr. 2011-2012- Global Health lecture in Dr. Murthy's class - video-conferenced to New-York University

March 20, 2012 - **LHSC Research Day** - London, Ontario, Canada - Poster Presentation - *Evaluation of a* one-day global health pre-departure training conference based on participant behaviour as measured by the objective structured clinical exam with Chris Foster, Ammara Ghumman and Audrey Tran

Mar. 2011-2012- India Health Initiative Fundraiser Event - Western University, Ontario, Canada - Presenter

Mar. 2010-2012- Peace Through Health Lecture in Dr. Abuelaish course - <u>Dalla Lana School of Public</u> <u>Health, University of Toronto</u>, Ontario, Canada. November 13-15, 2011- CCGH-Connecting local and Global: the movement toward recognition of Global Health experiences by Canadian Faculties of Medicine Making the Links-Presentation with Ryan Meili

November 15, 2011- **McMaster Global Health Teaching -** *Mandatory undergraduate global health curriculum: One university's response to a growing need* **-** Poster Presentation with Carrie Bernard, Fiona Koymadjian, Luella Lobo, Lynda Redwood Campbell, Archna Gupta.

Oct. 31, 2011- American Public Health Association (APHA) meeting - Washington, DC, USA - Speech accepting Mid-Career Award for 2011

Fall, 2011- **Global Health** lecture video-conference to University of Toronto and organized by Dr. Kevin Chan.

October 28, 2011- Inter-Relationship between Health, Peace, and the Environment India Canada Association meeting, Ontario, Canada

October 14, 2011- **2011 Family Medicine Global Health Workshop** - San Diego, CA, USA: with Lynda Redwood-Campbell, MD; Katherine Rouleau, MD - *Developing a Curriculum Framework for Global Health in Family Medicine; Emerging principles, competencies, and educational approaches* 

April 14, 2011- **Unite for Sight** - Leadership Institute Spotlight Series "Global Health: Challenges and Promises" class - Yale University, New Haven, Connecticut, USA - *Peace Through Health in the Middle East* 

April 4, 2011- 4400 B **Environmental Pathology** *Evaluating Scientific Evidence in Environmental Health for Policy Making Pathology* 

#### 2010

December 2, 2010- Health Studies HS 201 - Canadian Health Care Systems

November 11, 2010- **Peace and Development -** DMC, India http://www.7starnews.com/story/3628/Dr\_Arya\_speaks\_on\_Peace\_and\_Development\_at\_DMC

October 31, 2010- Ottawa Canadian Conference on Global Pathways to Global Health Education – *Marginalized Communities and Service Learning* 

October 4, 2010- Peace Through Health - McMaster University, Ontario, Canada

September 24, 2010- Presenter, **Canadian Association of Physicians of Indian Heritage**(*CAPIH*) on *Global Health International Experiences* with Mohammed Zubairi Toronto

September 23, 2010- McMaster Global Health teaching - *Huai'an China 3<sup>rd</sup> People's hospital Global Health and medical student exchanges* 

July 7, 2010- University of Western Ontario - *Physician Advocacy: A Global Health Imperative CANMEDS Roles* for first year residents

Jun. 8, 2010- PUBL 5213 **Environmental and Occupational Public Health**, Master of Public Health Program, Lakehead University taught by Lynn Marshall - *An Ecosystem Approach to Public Health* 

Jun. 8, 2010- Global Health Electives: Presentation to Ontario Undergrad Medical Education group

April 23-25, 2010- 8<sup>th</sup> Annual Western Regional International Health Conference - Seattle, Washington, USA - *War and Global Health: Transforming our Professions, Changing Our World* http://www.healthallianceinternational.org/programs/projects/western-regional-international-health-conference-2010-war-and-global-health/ April 5, 2010- Pathology 4400 B **Environmental Pathology** - *Evaluating Scientific Evidence in Environmental Health for Policy Making* 

Apr. 2010. Global Health Education Consortium- Cuernavaca, Mexico- Meeting of Global Health Directors and Developing Standardized Curricula

#### 2009

October, 2009- Canadian Conference on International Health- Ottawa, Ontario, Canada- Service Learning in Global Health and Refugee Health

October, 2009- Canadian College of Family Physicians Family Medicine Forum- Calgary, Alberta, Canada- *The Gita Gupta Award for Equity and Diversity Ceremony* 

#### 2008

Nov 28, 2008 – **College of Family Physicians of Canada-** Toronto, Ontario Canada- St. John's Kitchen-Psych Outreach-Presentation

October 28, 2008- **Canadian Conference on International Health Determinants of Health in Israel**-Ottawa, Ontario, Canada- Poster Presentation

June 5, 2008 Interview on Pesticides CFRA Radio

Feb. 28, 2008. Towards a rational basis of Environmental Health Regulation: Pesticides as a case study University of Toronto Centre for the Environment Environmental Health Series

#### 2007

June 11, 2007- International Conference on Health Promotion and Health Education- Vancouver, British Columbia, Canada- Ecosystem health approaches to infectious diseases in a globalized society: How this might influence Public Health Action

#### 2004

February 24, 2004 Stratford Groundswell: Health Effects of Pesticides

#### 2003

Oct 4, 2003 Moderator **Environmental Health Conference** Toronto: Asthma, Neurotoxicity, Lead and Education Panel

Oct. 5, 2003 Facilitator **Environmental Health Conference** Toronto: Facilitator Food and Water Safety, Pesticides. GMO's, Heavy Metals

#### 2001

June 1 2001 University of Western Ontario <u>Continuing Medical Education</u> Environmental Health-Pesticides, Air Quality and Human Health

May 9 2001 Kitchener Public Library Pesticides and Human Health

April 10 2001 Waterloo Citizens Environmental Advisory Committee: Air Quality and Human Health

March 26 2001 Guelph Pesticides Urban Gardening Naturally: Health Effects of Pesticides

#### Health and Health Delivery

July 2010-2012, Advocacy Talks to Western University Residents, Ontario, Canada

#### Nuclear

#### 2006

Feb. 27, 2006- McMaster University Peace through Health Class- Hamilton, Ontario, Canada- Guest lecturer

#### 2005

Aug. 9, 2005-Nagasaki Day- Hamilton, Ontario, Canada- Deadly Addiction: India and Pakistan on the Nuclear Brink

#### 2002

August 6, 2002- CKWS Radio 98.5- Waterloo, Ontario, Canada- Hiroshima Day Nuclear Threats

April 7, 2002- Ludhiana- Punjab, India- Nuclear Addiction-Does India Need Nuclear Weapons?

#### 1999

Aug 6, 1999- Hiroshima Day- Waterloo, Ontario, Canada- Waterloo Community Arts Centre

#### 1

#### Small Arms, The Arms Trade

#### 2015

April 1, 2015-Science for Peace: Towards a Just and Sustainable World Speaker Series- This Nuclear Age: Nuclear Activism- Past, Present, and Future - University of Toronto, Toronto, Ontario, Canada <u>http://www.scienceforpeace.ca/this-nuclear-age-nuclear-activism-past-present-and-future</u> and <u>http://scienceforpeace.ca/this-nuclear-age-winter-2015-series</u> and <u>https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=hEGcJR5tttk</u>

#### 2007

Mar., 30, 2007- Physicians for Global Survival Meeting - Ottawa, Ontario, Canada- Small Arms and Health

#### 2006

May 25, 2006- Jeff Allen Show 570 News 9:30 am- Guest- Jesse Lorraine producer

Feb. 10, 2006- **Instituto de Enseñanza para el Desarrollo Sostenible-** Guatemala City, Guatemala- *Small Arms and Health*- <u>http://www.iepades.org/index.htm</u>

Feb. 9, 2006- Rosales Hospital Principal Teaching Hospital- San Salvador, El Salvador-Small Arms and Public Health the International Situation

Feb. 9, 2005- Arias Foundation - San Jose, Costa Rica- Meeting with Arias Foundation

#### 2004

Nov. 13, 2004- **Press Conference Arias Foundation-** Rome, Italy- *Code of Conduct: Part of 5<sup>th</sup> Annual Nobel Laureates meeting* <u>http://www.vita.it/articolo/index.php3?NEWSID=49535</u> http://www.peacereporter.net/dettaglio\_articolo.php?idpa=&idc=2&ida=1&idt=&idart=363 http://www.iansa.org/campaigns\_events/documents/press\_release\_13nov04.pdf

Apr. 18, 2004- **Chicago HELP Network**- Northwestern Memorial Hospital- *Defining a Medical Standard of Care for Gun Injury Prevention* <u>http://www.helpnetwork.org/frames/conferences2.html</u> http://www.helpnetwork.org/pdf/2004%20Conference/Neil%20Arya.pdf

Apr. 8-12, 2004- European Student Meeting of International Physicians for the Prevention of Nuclear War- Dublin, Ireland-Small Arms and Global Health

#### 2003

Mar. 28-29, 2003- Toronto Ploughshares Roundtable Presentation CPCC- Small Arms Working Group- Toronto, Ontario, Canada- *Small Arms and Public Health Workshop* 

#### 2002

Mar. 31, 2002- Guwahati- Assam India- Health Consequences of Small Arms

#### 2001

Sept. 28-30, 2001- **International Organizing Committee, Chaired Session on Americas**- Helsinki, Finland- *Aiming for Prevention International Medical Conference on Small Arms, Gun Violence and Injury* <u>http://www.ippnw.org/Helsinki2ndAnn.pdf</u>

Sept. 5, 2001- Havana, Cuba- Small Arms and Health (in English and Spanish)

Jul. 16, 2001- UN International Physicians for the Prevention of Nuclear War-Session-Chair- The Role of Public Health in Preventing Armed Violence <u>http://www.iansa.org/calendar/2001UN/events/jul16.htm</u>

Jul. 2001- UN General Assembly- Small Arms and Health NGO Presentation 1st World http://www.un.org/Depts/dda/CAB/smallarms/statements/Ngo/ippnw.html http://www.ippnw.org/SmallArmsAryaUN.html http://www.pgs.ca/pgs.php/prevention/35/ http://www.un.org/News/fr-press/docs/2001/CD249.doc.htm

Feb. 11, 2001- India Canada Association- Waterloo, Ontario, Canada-Arms and Peace

#### 2000

Dec. 18-19, 2000-Department of Foreign Affairs and International Trade: 2001- Roundtable: Small Arms Preparation Committee

Sept. 30, 2000- SUNSIH Conference Queen's University- Kingston, Ontario, Canada- The Arms Trade and Health

Jun. 30 2000- International Physicians for the Prevention of Nuclear War Congress- Paris, France-Small Arms Workshop – Moderator

Mar. 11, 2000- University of Waterloo Food Not Bombs- Waterloo, Ontario, Canada- Militarism

Jan. 18, 2000- Amnesty International University of Waterloo- Waterloo, Ontario, Canada- *The Arms Trade and Health* with Ken Epps and Rochelle Johnson

#### 1998

Dec. 1998- International Physicians for the Prevention of Nuclear War Congress-Melbourne, Australia- *The Arms Trade and Health: A role for IPPNW* 

#### Afghanistan

#### 2002

January, 2002- Guelph Little Theatre- Guelph, Ontario, Canada- Moderator Rebuilding Afghanistan with Dr.Seddiq Weera

#### China

#### 2010

September 23, 2010- Huai'an China 3<sup>rd</sup> People's hospital Global Health and medical student exchanges, McMaster Global Health teaching

#### India

#### 2010

November 11, 2010- Ludhiana Dayananda Medical College- Lughiana, India- Peace Through Health

#### 2006

January 27, 2006- Peace Education EIP National Training- Nagpur India

#### 2005

August 9, 2005- Nagasaki Day- McMaster University- Hamilton, Ontario, Canada- Deadly Addiction: India and Pakistan on the Nuclear Brink-for

#### 2002

April 7, 2002- Ludhiana- Punjab, India- Nuclear Addiction?-Does India Need Nuclear Weapons?

March 31, 2002- Guwahati- Assam India- Health Consequences of Small Arms

#### 2001

February 11, 2001- India-Canada Association- Waterloo, Ontario, Canada-Arms and Peace

#### Iraq

#### 2006

March, 2006- Cross-Canada tour for Hans von Sponeck- Former UN Oil for Food Humanitarian Coordinator for Iraq- *Organizer* 

November, 2004- Interview National Review of Medicine- Johns Hopkins Lancet report

2003

Sept. 17, 2003- Interview CKWR News- Brad Skinner- Iraq: Where are we today?

March 30, 2003- Bloomingdale United Church- Message War on Iraq: Legal, Moral or in our Interest?

Mar. 22, 2003- **Inquiry- The New PL London Panel** with Donald Abelson and Michael Lynk-*Relations* with US and Humanitarian Iraq

Feb. 6, 2003- **570 Radio News-** Ken Van Lith and Colin Powell- *Speech Response Iraq War* Feb., 2003- **CBC News/ Radio Canada-** *Human Shields* 

Jan. 28, 2003- En Santé RDI (Réseau des Informations)-Effect of War and Sanctions on Health in Iraq

Jan. 24, 2003- Ottawa Citizen- War will provoke terrorism: Canada must support peaceful means to restrain Iraq and not take part in a military attack that could have dangerous consequences for the West, say Physicians for Global Survival

http://www.canada.com/ottawa/ottawacitizen/editorials/story.asp?id={A41293A8-F68C-45B5-BA25-4740C1DBC286}

Jan. 15-16, 2003- CBC News and RCI English and French-Press Conference with David Swann, Joanna Santa Barbara on prospective war with Iraq coverage

#### 2002

Mar. 19, 2002- **International Herald Tribune**- IHT- *Statement on Iraq* <u>http://www.embargos.de/irak/aktionen/iht\_ad\_sign.html</u>

#### 2001

October 12-14, 2001- Lancet-McMaster-Challenge Peace through Health Meeting- Hamilton, Ontario, Canada- *Poster Display on Sanctions against Iraq* with Stefanie Farnbacher

October 12, 2001- **Canadian Network to End Sanctions on Iraq (CANESI)-** Ottawa, Ontario, Canada-*Medical Consequences of Sanctions in Iraq part of CANESI meeting* <u>http://www.pgs.ca/pgs.php/prevention/59/</u> <u>http://www.sandelman.ottawa.on.ca/lists/html/opirg-events/2001/msg00528.html</u>

# Israel/ Palestine 2010

May 2010 – **Peace Through Health** Ramallah Friends Meeting "Quakers" Ramallah, Palestine http://www.ramallahquakers.org/newsletter/newsletter.php?id=47

#### 2009

November 5, 2009- **Ben Gurion University- Medical School for International Health-** Instructor Be'er Sheva- *Peace through Health* 

November 24, 2008-Determinants of Health in Israeli Marginalized Populations Canadian Conference on International Health- poster with Judy Kitts

#### 2006

October 28, 2006- Queen's University Health and Human Rights Conference 2006- Kingston, Ontario, Canada- Educating Health Professionals in Peace and Human Rights and Health in Palestinehttp://www.qmed.ca/hhrc/schedule.htm

#### 2005

December 13, 2005- University of Western Ontario- London, Ontario, Canada- Determinants of Health in Palestine

March 14, 2005- Kitchener Waterloo Youth Cooperative- Kitchener, Ontario, Canada- Health in Palestine

Several trips, lectures workshops Bir Zeit University

#### 2001

March, 2001- International Physicians for the Prevention of Nuclear War- Middle East Regional Meeting Antalya Turkey

#### Latin America

#### 2006-Present

Feb 06- 07, 2009- El Salvador-Numerous presentations- Small Arms and Peace through Health

2006-Present – Guatemala – Numerous presentations- Peace Through Health

#### 2001

September 5, 2001- Havana, Cuba- Small Arms and Health (in English and Spanish)

Feb 5, 2001- Monteverde Quaker School- Monteverde, Costa Rica-Student Presentations

#### 1998

June, 1998- International Physicians for the Prevention of Nuclear War - Havana, Cuba- Presentation to IPPNW Cuba

#### Environment

#### 2012

Sept 12, 2012- Energy Futures & Health Conference- Moderator- Schulich School of Medicine & Dentistry, University of Western, London Ontario

#### 2010

June 8, 2010- MPH Environmental Health Course- With Lynn Marshall, Lakehead University, Ontario, Canada

May, 2008- McMaster Family Medicine Departmental Meeting- Hamilton, Ontario, Canada- *Greening Health Care A Family Physician Approach*- <u>http://fammedmcmaster.ca/staffinfo/green/powerpoint</u>presentations/1-IntroductionGreenOfficeMcMasterFamilyMedicineDepartmentalMeetingMay08.ppt

#### 2007

June 11, 2007- International Conference on Health Promotion and Health Education- Vancouver, British Columbia, Canada- Ecosystem health approaches to infectious diseases in a globalized society: How this might influence Public Health Action

#### 2006

October 31, 2006- University of Waterloo Grad Class- Waterloo, Ontario, Canada- Environmental Studies Ecosystems Approaches to Health

#### 2005

Nov. 16, 2005- **Ontario College of Family Physicians**: **Annual Scientific Assembly:** <u>http://www.ocfp.on.ca/local/files/CME/ASA/2005%20Environmental%20Day.pdf</u> *Moderator Greening Health Care and Assist with Food and Water: Hidden Dangers Presentation* 

#### 2004

November 26, 2004- **College of Family Physicians of Canada meeting Toronto-** Toronto, Ontario, Canada- co-presenter on *Green Family Medicine Offices* with Warren Bell and Jean Zigby <a href="http://www.city.kitchener.on.ca/pdf/uw\_business\_case\_june2004.pdf">http://www.city.kitchener.on.ca/pdf/uw\_business\_case\_june2004.pdf</a>

November 24, 2004- **College of Family Physicians of Canada meeting Toronto**- Toronto Ontario-Environment Presentation Co-presenter *Food and Water* with Riina Bray and Warren Bell

September 24, 2004- University of Western Ontario- London, Ontario, Canada- 1<sup>st</sup> year medical class-Water and Health: Water Security and Peace

May 19, 2004- University of Waterloo- Unofficial Roundtable of Ecosystem Approaches to Infectious Disease- Waterloo, Ontario, Canada- Organizer

February 24, 2004- Stratford Groundswell- Health Effects of Pesticides

#### 2003

Oct. 5, 2003- Environmental Health Conference Toronto- Toronto, Ontario, Canada- Facilitator Food and Water Safety, Pesticides, GMO's, Heavy Metals

Oct 4, 2003- Environmental Health Conference Toronto- Toronto, Ontario, Canada- Moderator- Asthma, Neurotoxicity, Lead and Education Panel

#### 2002

November 14, 2002- University of Waterloo Environmental Studies ERS 219- Waterloo, Ontario, Canada- Approaches to Environmental Decision-Making Environment, Health and Security http://www.fes.uwaterloo.ca/ers/undergraduate/courses/ers219\_2002.rtf

#### 2001

October 9, 2001- University of Waterloo Environmental Studies- Waterloo, Ontario, Canada-Environmental Decision-Making on Activism with Stefanie Farnbacher Medical Student June 1, 2001- University of Western Ontario Continuing Medical Education- London, Ontario, Canada-Environmental Health-Pesticides, Air Quality and Human Health http://www.cfpc.ca/ocfp/member/swarm2.html#EH

May 9, 2001- Kitchener Public Library- Kitchener, Ontario, Canada- Pesticides and Human Health

April 10, 2001- Waterloo Citizens Environmental Advisory Committee- Waterloo, Ontario, Canada- Air Quality and Human Health

March 26, 2001- Guelph- Pesticides Urban Gardening Naturally: Health Effects of Pesticides

#### Healthy Sustainable Communities

#### 2006

Oct 31, 2006- University of Waterloo ERS 675/ 475 Politics, Ecology and Administration- Waterloo, Ontario, Canada- Silos and Systems An Ecosystem Approach to Health: Lessons from around the World

Oct 18, 2006- University of Waterloo Geography 635- Waterloo, Ontario, Canada- International development Peace Health and Development

#### 2004

May 5, 2004- **Bir Zeit University Palestine- School of Public Health-** Bir Zeit, Palestine- *Sustainable Communities and Global Health* <u>http://213.244.124.45/Activities.htm</u> <u>http://icph.birzeit.edu/Activities.htm</u>

April 8-12, 2004- **Student meeting of International Physicians for the Prevention of Nuclear Wa**r-Dublin, Ireland- *European Refining Health and Health Policy: Sustainable Communities* 

March 18, 2004-University of Waterloo Graduate Class Geography- Waterloo, Ontario, Canada-Lecturer Steffanie Scott- Sustainable Communities and International Development

#### 2003

Oct. 16, 2003- ERS 353 University of Waterloo- Waterloo, Ontario, Canada- The Politics of Sustainable Communities: Healthy Communities, Healthy Planet

#### Schools

May 17, 2001- Woodbridge Talk to Grade 8 Sex and Drugs

Feb 5, 2001- Monteverde Quaker School Students Costa Rica

1997- Elmira High School social activism

1993, 1994- Kitchener/Waterloo Bilingual School Medical issues

#### Marginalized Communities

#### 2015

March 25, 2015- TriCity Emergency Health Conference- "Refugee Health" St. George's Banquet Hall and Conference Centre 665 King Street North, Waterloo, ON N2J 4G8 <u>http://www.tricityemergency.com/</u>

#### 2014

May 30th, 2014- **Trauma Talks: Advancing Cultural Understandings in Trauma-Informed Care Workshop-** "Razing barriers: Brokering access to care for refugee and inner city populations "- Toronto, Ontario, Canada: <u>http://www.traumatalks.ca/speakers-2014.html</u>

#### 2013

January 24, 2013- **Centre for Refugee Studies, York University.** "Supporting Government Assisted Refugees: The Health and Social Impact of Supplementing Reception House Waterloo Region's Existing Program Delivery with a Focused Health Clinic"- Toronto, Ontario, Canada <u>http://crs.yorku.ca/sites/default/files/CERIS%20-%20CRS%20Seminar%20List%202012-</u> 2013%20Winter%20Schedule.pdf Or <u>http://www.ceris.metropolis.net/?p=3889</u>

#### 2010

October 31, 2010- CSIH Canadian Society for International Health- Service Learning and Mentorship

September 8, 2010- University of Western Ontario Marginalized Community Selective- University of Western Ontario, London, Ontario, Canada

#### Medical Electives Overseas

#### 2013

March 14-15, 2013-Consortium of Universities for Global Health (CUGH)- Poster with Kristin Neudorf- Impact and Ethics of International Medical Electives Research Project- Washington, DC, United States

#### 2011

April 11, 2011- Siloam United Church- Medical Electives Overseas

#### **Cultural Training**

#### 2013

Oct 27-29, 2013- **Canadian Conference on Global Health (CCGH)-** "Improvements in pre-departure training for Canadian medical students participating in global health electives"- Manalo, Elbert Jeffrey, University of Calgary, Calgary AB; Kristen Neudorf (University of Ottawa), Neil Arya (University of Ottawa), William Cherniak (University of Toronto) Mary Halpine- Ottawa, Ontario, Canada

October 20-23, 2013- **Canadian Society for International Health**-Talk Pre-Departure Training with Anne McCarthy, Ottawa, Canada

October 20, 2013- Preparing Students for Overseas Electives Panel presentation- Ottawa, Canada

April 22, 2013- **Canadian Conference on Medical Education (CCME) 2013-** Poster Presentation: Evaluation of a one-day global health pre-departure training conference as measured by the objective structured clinical exam: a pilot study Audrey Tran, Chris Foster, Ammara Ghumman, Neil Arya- Quebec City, Quebec, Canada <u>https://www.proreg.ca/events/ccme/review/schedule\_abs.php?id=89267</u>

October 3, 2012- Scholar CANMEDS role Resident workshop- McMaster University, Hamilton, Ontario, Canada

#### 2011

February 26, 2011- Get Ready Predeparture Training Conference- University of Western Ontario, London, Ontario, Canada- *Predeparture Training and Personal Health* 

#### 2010

August 10, 2010- Get Ready Predeparture Training Conference- McMaster University, Hamilton-Predeparture Training and Cultural Competency

#### Other

#### 2013

April 1, 2013- **CTV News**- "India Supreme Court Patent decision Interview" <u>http://www.ctvnews.ca/video?clipId=896206</u>

#### 2012

December 1, 2012- Arya Samaj Community Service Award 2012-Speech- Markham, Ontario Canada

# Roundtables

#### Foreign Policy

Nov. 20, 2003- Canadian Council for International Cooperation (CCIC) Project Ploughshares Roundtable- Waterloo, Ontario, Canada- *Directions for the New Federal Government* 

May 17, 2003- Foreign Policy Review Panel- Standing Committee on Foreign Affairs and International Trade- Hosted by Karen Redman MP Member SCFAIT- Kitchener, Ontario, Canada <u>http://www.karenredman.parl.gc.ca/photo.htm</u> http://www.pgs.ca/updir/dynamicPDFcache/BE-homepage-1104036755.pdf

#### Security

April 8-10, 2005- Canberra United Nations University/ Griffith University- Canberra, Australia- The End of Westphalia? Re-envisioning sovereignty

May 16–18, 2002- University of Waterloo- Waterloo, Ontario Canada- The Centre for Foreign Policy and Federalism: The Ideas Institutional Nexus

May 14-16, 2002- Foundation for International Security-London, Ontario, Canada-Workshop: Intervention, Conduct and Capacity: Operational Aspects

December 6, 2001- **Canadian International Student Services**- Toronto Glendon College- Toronto, Ontario Canada- *Homeland Defence* http://dsp-psd.communication.gc.ca/Collection/E2-439-2001F.pdf

May 25, 2001- York University-Toronto, Ontario, Canada- Homeland Defence

#### Peace/International Health

September 8-9, 2004-University of New South Wales School of Public Health and Australian Government-Sydney, Australia- Examining Canadian and Australian cooperation in peace-building through Health

#### Small Arms

Sept. 30, 2003- **Department of Justice: Canadian Firearms Centre-** Montreal, Quebec, Canada-*Consultation Session on Public Health implications of the Firearms Act Delta Montreal* 

May 9-11, 2002- Centres for Disease Control- Montreal, Quebec, Canada- Training Session

#### Nuclear Weapons- Canadian Network to Abolish Nuclear Weapons

Oct. Nov., 2002, Nov., 2003- London, Paris, Berlin, Dialogues with Decision-makers meetings with government officials, also May 2002 in Washington

Jan., 2002- Article VI- Nuclear Non-Proliferation Treaty-Ottawa, Ontario, Canada- Simon's Foundation

#### Aug 24, 2000- NATO Nuclear Weapons Roundtable Canadian Centre for Foreign Policy Development http://www.cfp-pec.gc.ca/Publications/PDF/1008-7E.pdf

Sept 19, 1999- Ploughshares Roundtable on Nuclear Weapons- Doug Roche Tour **Waterloo Co-Organized** Also Moderator http://www.ploughshares.ca/content/WORKING%20PAPERS/wp982.html

#### Iraq

November 9, 2001 Project Ploughshares: Sanctions against Iraq-Toronto

Group of 78- Conferences Sept 1999 2000

#### Palestine

Dec.6-7, 2006- Bir Zeit University- Bir Zeit, Palestine- Stats Workshop Mental Health research in Palestine

December 6-11, 2004- **Ramallah Bir Zeit University Institute for Community and Public Health-** Bir Zeit Palestine- *Roundtable on coordinating mental health services in Palestine* 

#### Mental Health

November 3 & 4, 2004- Waterloo Region Suicide Prevention Council- Waterloo, Ontario, Canada-Dimensions of Suicide: Creating Common Understanding Facilitator Medical Panel

#### Health Governance

Nov 11-12, 2005- **Waterloo Centre for International Governance Innovation-** Waterloo, Ontario, Canada- *Moderator panel access to essential medicines* with Ted Schrecker and Lisa Forman http://www.cigionline.ca/events/events.php?id=80

#### Health and Environment

2004- Present- As member of **Pest Management Advisory Council** to Pest Management Regulatory Agency of Health Canada

#### CO-ORGANIZED

May, 2004- University of Waterloo Tri-Roundtable on Ecosystem Approaches to Health: Infectious Disease, Food- Waterloo, Ontario, Canada- *To present semi-annual meetings with panellists who are academics, infectious disease and other medical practitioners, public health officials* ESCUELA- University of Waterloo- Waterloo, Ontario, Canada- *Working group on exchanges with Latin America* 

2003, 2004, 2005, 2006- **Organizing Committee: Environment and Health** <u>http://www.ocfp.on.ca/English/OCFP/CME/EnvHlthConf/default.asp?s=1</u>

Fall 1999- University of Waterloo- Waterloo, Ontario, Canada- Lecture Series Waging Peace in the 21<sup>st</sup> Century

1991-1992- McGill Family Medicine Residents-Lecture Series Social Justice

1987-1989- Queen's University- Kingston, Ontario, Canada- Lecture Series

# Teaching

2009-Present- University of Western Ontario Global Health 4<sup>th</sup> Year Selective- 2009-10 Global Health/ Eco Health- Year 1, Year 2 Schulich School of Medicine & Dentistry-- London, Ontario, Canada

2006- 2007-University of Western Ontario USC Teaching Honour Role Award of Excellence – London, Ontario, Canada

University of Waterloo Environment and Resource Studies ERS 474/674 Ecohealth Perspectives-Developer/Lecturer 2008- Waterloo, Ontario, Canada

University of Waterloo Master's in Public Health MPH 662 Global Health- Developer/Lecturer 2006-2009 - Waterloo, Ontario, Canada

McMaster University Faculty of Humanities Lecturer 2009, Co-Lecturer and developer 2004 Peace Studies 3B03E, Peace through Health- Hamilton, Ontario, Canada www.humanities.mcmaster.ca/peace-health http://www.humanities.mcmaster.ca/peace-health/PtHCourse/ReadingList.htm http://www.globalhealtheducation.org/undergraduate\_global\_health\_course\_guide.doc 2007-present Global Health Clerkship teaching

**University of Waterloo Peace Studies and Health Studies PACS 301 -Peace through Health** Lecturer2005, 2006- Waterloo, Ontario, Canada- <u>www.grebel.uwaterloo.ca/peacehealth</u>

University of Waterloo Adjunct Professor Environment and Resource Studies and of Health Studies and Gerontology- Waterloo, Ontario, Canada

McMaster University Faculty of Medicine Assistant Clinical Professor Family Medicine (Part-time)-Hamilton, Ontario, Canada

University of Western Ontario- Adjunct Professor Family Medicine- London, Ontario, Canada

#### **KW Centre for Family Medicine**

#### **Rural Ontario Medical Programme**

Supervision of Canadian medical students from all southern Ontario programmes. Have hosted foreigntrained medical students and doctors from Egypt, Germany, Austria, Sudan, Pakistan, Romania, Iran, Bangladesh, former Yugoslavia, former Soviet Union, Poland and India for periods of one month or more. Am part of Med Ex, Canada <u>http://www.ippnw-students.org/MedEx/Canada.html</u>

McMaster University Family Medicine Acting Coordinator Global Health- Clerkship 2008-2009

# **Boards and Committees**

PEGASUS Global Health Conference 2014- present- Chair

Environmental Health Committee OCFP 2014- present

Canadian Epidemiology Services 2014- Co-Director http://episervices.ca/

Canadian Physicians from Research and Education on Peace 2013-present -President and Chair

Canadian Doctors for Medicare 2013-present- Membership Committee

Centre for Peace Advancement- Conrad Grebel College University of Waterloo 2013-present- Advisory Board

# **Editorial Boards and Review Committees**

Medicine Conflict & Survival 2017- Contributing Editor http://www.tandfonline.com/loi/fmcs20

MEDICC Review -Medical Education Cooperation with Cuba http://www.medicc.org/mediccreview/

College of Family Physicians of Ontario Environmental Health Committee 2002http://www.ocfp.on.ca/English/OCFP/Members/Committees/EHC/

**Pest Management Advisory Council** advisory role to the Pest Management Regulatory Agency 2004-2008 http://www.pmra-arla.gc.ca/english/advbod/pmac-e.html http://www.pmraarla.gc.ca/english/advbod/membershipPMAC-ef.pdf http://www.hc-sc.gc.ca/ahc-asc/media/nr-cp/2005/2005\_64\_e.html

Ontario College of Family Physicians of Ontario Environment and Health Peer Presenter Programme

http://www.cfpc.ca/ocfp/cme/ehcpeer.html http://www.ocfp.on.ca/English/OCFP/CME/PPP/EHPPP/default.asp?s=1

Ontario College of Family Physicians of Ontario Collaborative Mental Health Network <a href="http://www.ocfp.ca/English/OCFP/CME/CMHCN/">http://www.ocfp.ca/English/OCFP/CME/CMHCN/</a>

Healing across the Divides (HATD) Scientific Board Israel Palestinian medical cooperation http://healingdivides.org/

Physicians for Global Survival Board 2000-2004 www.pgs.ca

Conflict and Health Editorial Board http://www.conflictandhealth.com/

Medicine Conflict and Survival Editorial Board http://www.tandf.co.uk/journals/titles/13623699.asp

McMaster University Family Medicine Curriculum Committee 2007-2009

Centre for Family Medicine Health and Safety Committee

**Centre for Family Medicine Green Committee** 

ESCUELA http://www.escuelagroup.com/

Healthy Communities Research Group http://healthycommunities.uwaterloo.ca/

**Environmental Health Insights Editorial Board (2008-2012)** 

### **Reviewer**

**Ontario College of Family Physicians** Systematic Review of Pesticide Human Effects http://www.toronto.ca/health/pesticides/pdf/pesticide\_review\_ocfp.pdf http://www.ocfp.on.ca/local/files/Communications/Current%20Issues/Pesticides/Final%20Paper%2023APR 2004.pdf

**Greater Toronto General Practice Psychotherapy Association** of Professional Development Committee Guidelines for the Practice of Psychotherapy by Non-Psychiatrist Physicians <u>www.gppaonline.ca/</u>

European consortium Medical Peacework Course http://www.medicalpeacework.org/

2014 College of Physicians and Surgeons of Ontario- Medical Inspector / Independent Opinion Provider

# **PhD Committees ERS**

Paivi Abernethy (graduated 2015) - The role of knowledge in integrating health and sustainable development in practice: Exploring biosphere reserves as bridging agents connecting diverse sectors to building healthy, sustainable communities

Donna Appavoo (graduated 2014) - A Gendered Approach to Type 2 Diabetes Nutrition Education in Rural SouthWestern Ontario

# **Student Supervision**

Rebekah Baumann- Peaceful Childhoods Jasmine Mah- Green Offices

# **Paid Consultancies**

2009-GTZ Peace through Health in El Salvador exploration for FORTALECE Project

2008- Small Arms Survey -Reviewer Public Health Approach

2007-Public Health Agency of Canada- Ecosystem Approach to Infectious Disease

2006- United Nations University: A Health Based Model of Governance

## **Grants Received (since 2010)**

August 2016- Hynie, M., Weiss, J., Arya, N. Refugee integration and long-term health outcomes in Canada- CIHR- \$2.16 Million http://syrialth.apps01.yorku.ca/

Jan. 2012 - Jan. 2013 - Blashki, G., Abelsohn, A., Woollard, R., Arya, N., Parkes, W. M., Kendal, P., Bell, E., Bell, R. W. Patient Views on the Promotion of the Health Benefits of Sustainability by GPs during the Clinical Consultation - Melbourne Sustainable Society Institute Transformation Grant 2012 -\$45,000

2012 - Lemieux, C., Arya, N., Eagles, P. F. J., Elliott, S., Alder, R., Doherty, S., Slocombe, S.- Healthy Outside - Healthy Inside: The perceived human health and well-being benefits associated with visits and experiences provided by Alberta's parks and protected areas - Alberta Department of Tourism, Parks and Recreation - \$52,000

Jul. 2010 - Aug. 2012 - Arya, N., Alder, R. Supporting Government Assisted Refugees: The Health and Social Impact of Supplementing Reception House Waterloo Region's Existing Program Delivery with a Refugee Health Clinic - Centre of Excellence for Research Immigration and Settlement (CERIS) - \$ 10,830.00

May 2003-Sept. 2004- Zown-Hua, K., Burdet, V., Arya, N. Age-related differences in concurrent motor and cognitive performance: An investigation of neuronal and cognitive compensation- CIHR- \$44,806

# Videos

India Supreme Court Patent decision Interview- CTV News, April 1, 2013 http://www.ctvnews.ca/video?clipId=896206

Convocation Addresses- D. Litt. Honorary Doctor of Letters, Wilfrid Laurier University, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada June 7, 2011 http://www.ustream.tv/recorded/15225354

Peace through health- Global Response 2010- Conference on Violent Conflict and Health, Copenhagen, January 22-25th, 2010 https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=ylkOpsW1dnw

HPV Vaccines- CTV Two- Alberta Prime Time, Edmonton, Alberta, November 5th, 2010, Reported and Produced by Hema Parmar http://www.albertaprimetime.com/Stories.aspx?pd=1636&FlashVars=Video/PTG\_110510.flv

Health and Peace-Borah Foundation Symposium- KLEWTV.com, March 31, 2009 Published by Matt Loveless http://www.klewtv.com/news/42163532.html?tab=video

**Global Health Response** 

http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=zbs3A1Xej08

Nuclear Activism: Past, Present, and Future, Science for Peace- Toward a Just and Sustainable World, April 1st, 2015 https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=hEGcJR5tttk

Metroland News Service. *Refugees will face health-care cuts*. Metroland News Service. May 16, 2012 http://metronews.ca/news/kitchener/226894/refugees-will-face-health-care-cuts/

Study Credits CCGH FMF APHA Global Health Research Day Western May 14 AJPH Peace

## **Exams**

**CCFP LMCC** above average in all categories **MCAT** scores above 10 in all categories (> 90% ile)

# Travel

I have travelled extensively in various countries for personal and professional reasons, in particular India, Germany, Costa Rica, El Salvador, Guatemala, Israel/Palestine and Tanzania where I have done medical electives, work terms and have professional associations.

# Languages

English, French, Spanish, German, Hindi (spoken)

# Hobbies

Tennis, Squash, Cross-Country Skiing, Canoeing